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Annual Management Report for 2017

I. DEVELOPMENT AND RESULTS OF MATHIOS OPERATIONS IN 2017

MATHIOS JSC is a joint stock company, with a head office and registered address at 9 Nikola Malashevski str.,
Dupnitsa, Republic of Bulgaria.

At end of 2017, the company has a production plant in Dupnitsa and a showroom in Sofia.

During the current year, the company continuously meets the negative consequences of increasing the production
expenses and deteriorating the production quality.

At the same time, serious steps have been taken to resolve the quality problems. Have been initiated negotiations
with suppliers to improve the quality of the raw materials.

Has been changed the payroll system and increased the salaries expenses in order to decrease the personnel’s
turnover and motivate the personnel to improve the works efficiency.

As a result - of the mid-2017, the Company showed a stabilization of production, a significant improvement in the
production quality, and improved financial performance. To achieve financial autonomy and generate profits, measures
have been taken to change pricing policy so that sales prices match the changed cost of production.

Revenues

In 2017, the company reports revenues from sales of production, goods and services. The tendency is towards
decreasing revenues from operations during the current year, compared to the previous one. Revenues from sale of
production during the year are 9% higher than 2016 and 21% lower than 2015. The sale of goods decreased with 58%
against 2016 and with 10% against 2015. Other revenues are mainly for transport and transport management of exported
production. They depend mainly on the contracted terms of delivery of production and goods. The tendency there is towards
decrease — with 11% against 2016 and with 31% against 2015, proportionally to the sales volume of production.

Revenue, BGN'000 2017 Growth % 2016 Growth % 2015
Revenue from sales of production 3707 9.0 3402 -27.0 4661
Revenue from sales of goods 302 -58.1 720 114.3 336
Other revenue 195 -11.0 219 223 282
Total 4204 -3.2 4341 -17.8 5279

In 2017, the products of Mathios AD are realised on the markets of EU member countries, Serbia, Macedonia and
others, as well as on the local market

sawoso e 2017 gharas 2016 gpares 2006 gporas
Bulgaria 176 47 174 5.1 369 83
Greece 3493 94.2 3208 94.3 4239 90.9
Others 38 1.0 20 06 33 07
Total 3707 1000 3402 100.0 4661 100.0

The share of sales in Bulgaria is similar to 2016 and decreased with 55% against 2015. The share of sales in
Greece is similar to 2016 and is 3% higher than 2015. Their volume has increased with 9% compared to the previous year
and is 18% lower compared to 2015. The share of sales in other markets is 1% of the total sales volume and their volume
is variable because the Company do not have constant clients.

Part of the revenues is from sales of goods, purchased from Mathios Refractories S.A. Those are mostly
refractories (mixes and bricks), acid-proof and other building materials (cement, mortar, vermiculite and others) and others.
As it is shown in the table below, the share of each of those groups has been changing during the years, largely depending
on client orders.

Sales of goods, BGN'000 2017 h:fe’e; 2016 h:ra;e; 2015 ¢ h:fée;
Stone veneer 9 3.0 15 21 5 1.5
Refractorles and oth. bullding materials 242 80.1 650 90.3 285 84.8
Other goods 51 16.9 55 76 46 13.7

Total 302 100.0 720 100.0 336 100.0
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In 2017 all goods sales volume decreased (with 58%) compared to 2016, mostly because of refractories sales
decrease.

Product and Price Policy

The range of products and the volume of production depend largely on the orders of the main client — Mathios
Refractories S.A. In 2017, products with low demand are taken out and seven new textures and colours for existing
products are developed. The total production range of the company includes 350 types and colours of stones. During the
last few years the below quantity of different types and colours were included in the production mix.

Product range, number of items 2017 2016 2015 2014
Mathios Stones 119 120 140 123
Mathlos Stone Slim New 89 92 95 49
Masterbricks 31 40 42 36
Pavers 5 6 3 3
Mathlos Woods 4 6 7 i
Others 11 8 8 14
Total 259 272 295 232

In the current year is observed increase of “slim” line products demand and its share becomes 43% of total
production volume (31% in 2016), although decreased the “bricks” volume (with 36%) and the traditional for the company
"mathios stones” (with 5%).

Produced units, sq.m/m 2017 Growth % 2016 Growth % 2015 Growth % 2014
Mathios Stones 82493 -5.0 86822 -20.9 109798 11.6 98410
Mathios Stone Slim New 79600 455 54706 -32.9 81501 29.2 63089
Masterbricks 20053 -36.1 31403 9.0 28804 7.8 26713
Pavers 1216 33.2 913 -28.6 1278 184.0 450
Deco Stones 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0
Mathios Woods 284 -47.7 543 10 145.3 5 -92.5 71
Others 438 -67.8 1360 -57.6 3209 -13.2 3695
Total 184083 47 175747 -21.7 224596 16.7 192428

The products of the company target the middle price segment of the market, since the Mathios trademark relies on
high quality, original design and high endurance. Still, the company applies very flexible pricing policy as it offers
differentiated prices to its regular clients depending on the volume of their orders, payment terms, their supply network and
others.

The company continues to maintain its whole product assortment, while developing new products in the lower price
segment. It executes specific colour orders in order to meet client demand.

For its largest client, the company provides prices, considered with respect to the volume of orders and the variety
and size of the requested product lines.

Clients

The largest part of revenues in 2017 is from sales of own production — 88%. The sales of goods form about 7% of
the total volume of revenues from sales (17% in 2016 - refractory deliveries).

In 2017, the company again relies on permanent clients, the most significant of which is Mathios Refractories. It
continues the efforts for developing new markets, not only in Europe, but also in other continents — Asia, America and
others.

Clients, turnover BGN'000 (vAT 2017 Share of 2016 Share of 2015 Share of
included) turnover % turnover % turnover %
MATHIOS REFRACTORIES 3798 B88.6 3627 78.4 4 607 85.2
AiS - 3C 37 0.9 282 6.3 153 2.8
ENERGOREMONT 84 2.0 236 52 0.0
IKM COMPANY 36 0.8 64 1.4 290 5.4
SOFIA MED 8 0.2 25 0.6 17 0.3
TERMOX 21 0.5 26 0.6 37 0.7
OTHERS 301 7.0 337 7.5 306 5.7
Total 4 285 100.0 4 497 100.0 5410 100.0
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Suppliers

For its production needs, the company receives supplies of basic and supplementary materials, as well as services
and others. It uses transport services exclusively from Bulgarian companies for delivery of production to different clients in
the European Union and elsewhere. Larger part of the raw materials for production in 2017 are provided by local suppliers,
which are chosen after comparison analysis for quality, prices and delivery terms according to several offers. The basic
supplier of colouring agents, activators and moulds for production, remains Mathios Refractories S.A., because those

materials do not have alternative locally.

ngiz)ers, turnover BGN'000 (vAT Supply type 2017 2016 2015
MATHIOS REFRACTORIES S.A materials and goods,rentals 1248 1898 1689
KDK TERM transportation services 349 436 441
DALKAFOUKI |. MARIA pumice 231 218 240
DUROPACK/BELPACK cartoons 293 266 383
STRO! CEM/PROMST cement 497 323 367
ARESGAS/ TOLIVOGAS iquefied petroleum gas (LPG) 143 112 115
TIMBER HOUSE/-BISS pallets 99 99 130
SHENKER transportation services 15 31 75
CHEZ ELECTRO electricity 93 82 97
MERIDIAN building works,sand 39 54 45
SIKA BULGARIA activators 48 61 68
LOBI KAR TRANS&CO sand 60 4 -
BTC telephones 5 6 6
OTHERS 573 531 524

Main risks and problems of the business environment

e Main indicators of the commercial environment

The main indicators of the commercial environment, which influence the operations of the group for the period 2012
— 2017, are presented in the table below:

Indicator / Year 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
GDP in min. BGN * "~ 82040 82166 82634 88571 94130 71.205™
Real growth of the GDP 0,6% 0,9% 1,7% 3,0% 3.4% 3,9%**
Inflation at the end of the year 4,2% -1,6% -0,9% -0,4% 0,1% 2,8%*
Average rate of USD/BGN for the year 1,52 1,47 1,47 1,76 1,77 1,74
USD/BGN rate at the end of the year 1,4836 1,41902 1,60841 1,79007 1,85545 1,63081
Central interest rate at the end of the year 0,03% 0,02% 0,02% 0,01% 0,00% 0,00%
Unemployment at the end of the year 12,3% 12,9% 11,4% 9,1% 7.6% 6,2%*

* The data is towards December 31 s [lIIITI:.\.'m[-?"I‘L‘-II';H'IIl;r_V_ Sonrce: ﬁNH NST

** The data is towards the third quarter and is preliminary

Evaluation of the risk level for the commercial environment: moderate
* Political risk

The world's tendency (and in Bulgaria in particular) shows governance from coalition structures with wider public
control, but also more serious instability. The management policy of the EU Member States is very much in line with
European legislation and development directives, so continuity is more a formality.

Bulgaria continues the policy of low taxation for the business in the last few years, which ensures a degree of
stability and opportunity for cost planning for taxes. The social insurances increased with 1% every year since 2016, but still
remain at the lowest level in EU, which do not affect the investment plans.

Evaluation of the political risk level: moderate to high

e Currency risk

The currency risk arises as a result of the operations of companies in different currencies and the variable rates of
these currencies. Mathios AD makes transaction exclusively in BGN and EUR. The currency risk for transactions in EUR is
currently limited due to the fixed rate, guaranteed by the currency board.

During the current year is observed stabilisation of the European currency and devaluation of the US dollar.
Because all the companies assets are in BGN and are fixed with the euro’s rate — there is no serious currency risk for the
Company.

Currency risk level: low

3
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¢ Regulatory risk

Regulatory risk may arise in connection with the functions of the state as a regulator — Bulgaria’s priority for
government regulation is in the field of working conditions in enterprises and protection of natural resources. The green
industries are a priority and subject to strict control in the EU. This makes manufacturing plants in Bulgaria devote
significant resources to bring their operations in line with the European requirements.

While opportunities to obtain fresh financial resources from the EU funds for various programs on the one hand
support the business in this difficult financial situation, on the other hand, it is forced to comply with long-term EU programs
of development.

Over the past few years both Bulgaria and other European countries have adopted a number of restrictive
regulations, limiting the business to a serious degree and imposing a number of social functions, the state no longer covers

from its national budget.
Regulatory risk level: low to moderate

e Price risk

The prices of materials show a slight increase in 2017 in comparison to the levels in 2016. Prices of services,
electricity for the industrial sector and other also continue to grow.

Mathios Group keeps prices at levels from previous periods and applies differentiated price policy for its clients. Due
to the growth in labour costs and the prices of some materials, however, grows and the cost of the products. This way the
net margin decreases and the company becomes unable to cover its operations costs.

Price risk level: moderate

e Credit risk

The credit risk arises mainly from the sales with deferred payments. The risk that the company would not be able
to collect its receivables is kept at minimum level as conditions for deferred payment are agreed with only three clients,

while for all others is applied immediate payment.
Credit risk level: low to moderate

¢ Risk of cash flows bearing interest

In regard to incoming cash flows there is no such risk as they are formed by the revenues and cash. The first does
not bear interest and the cash and cash equivalents are in checking accounts and receive insignificant interests, which are

relatively stable for the period.

For the outgoing cash flows, however, there is risk, since they are formed in two groups — towards commercial
contract parties (mostly without interest) and towards government and credit institutions. As of December 31 the company
uses bank loans for operating funds, where the interest is tied to the base annual rate.

Risk level of cash flows bearing interest: moderate
II. ANALYSIS OF THE PROPERTY AND FINANCIAL POSITION

1. Property state and capital structure

As of December 31 the company has non-current assets with balance value of 1.799 thousand BGN, (of which
acquired in 2017 - for 39 thousand BGN). Newly acquired assets include facilities, machinery and equipment.

In 2017, there is a low increase in the inventories of production ready for sale (with 2%) and goods (with 3%), and
reduction in the inventories of materials (with 7%), compared to 2016.

As of December 31, the receivables from clients are 20 thousand BGN, and decreased with 88% against 20186,
due to collected receivables for supply of refractory materials.

[’ H /)

ASSETS BGN'000 Relative share % Growth
2017 2016 2017 2016 absolute _relative
A. FIXED ASSETS 1814 1885 48.5 48.2 (71) -3.8
1 Non-current tangible and nont. assets 1799 1876 48.1 47.9 (77 -4.1
2 Deffered Taxes 16 9 0.4 0.2 6 66.7
5. CURRENT ASSETS 1928 2029 51.5 51.8 (101) -5.0
1 Inventory 1577 1627 421 41.6 (50) -3.1
2 Trade and other receivables 230 241 6.1 6.2 (11 -4.6
3 Cash and cash equivalents 99 143 2.6 37 (44) -30.8
4 Prepaid expenses 22 18 0.6 0.5 4 22.2
TOTAL ASSETS 3742 3914 100.0 100.0 (172) -4.4
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The following changes in the capital structure are observed in comparison to the previous reported period. the
shareholders’ equity has decreased with 26% against 2016, due to the negative financial result for 2017. The current
liabilities increased by 383 thousand BGN (or 22%); there is 10% decrease in the liabilities to the mother-company (due to
decrease in the expenses for industrial equipment and lower refractories sales); the amount of other current liabilities is
higher than 2016: to trade counterparties — there is 3 times (or 292%) increase, to financial institutions - by 7% (due to
receiving a new credit line), and to personnel - by 101% (due to agreed additional remuneration with delayed payment to

key management personnel).

BGN'000 Relative share % Growth
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

2017 2016 2017 2016 absolute relative
A SHAREHODERS' EQUITY 1590 2145 42,5 54.8 (555) -25.9
| Fixed capital 400 400 10.7 10.2 0 0.0
I Reserves 40 40 1.1 1.0 0 0.0
Il Financial result 1150 1705 30.7 43.6 (555) -32.6
1 Financial result from previous periods 1705 2 291 45,6 58.5 (586) -25.6
2 Current financial result (555) (586) -14.8 -15.0 31 5.3
B. CURRENT LIABILITIES 2152 1769 57.5 45.2 383 21.7
1 Liabilities to finansial institutions 377 351 10.1 9.0 26 7.4
2 Trade and other liabilities 1620 1341 43.3 34.3 279 20.8
3 Liabilities to personnel 155 77 4.1 2.0 78 101.3
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3742 3914 100.0 100.0 (172) -4.4

2. Analysis of the financial state

a. Liquidity — the indicator is used to determine a company's ability to pay off its short-terms debt obligations. Therefore, the
liquidity level is examined by the ratio of current assets to current liabilities.

Indexes, BGN'000 2017 2016 Growth abs. Growth %
1 Inventory 1577 1627 -50 -3.1
2 Trade receivables without prep. expences 206 241 -35 -14.5
3 Cash and cash equivalents 99 143 -44 -30.8
4 Current liabilities 2152 1769 383 21.7
Liquidity factors
Current ratio = (1+2+3 )/ 4 0.87 1.14 -0.26 -23.1
Quick ratio = (2+3) / 4 0.14 0.22 -0.08 -34.7
Cash position ratio=3/4 0.046 0.081 -0.035 -43.1

As shown in the table, all liquidity factors in 2017 shows deterioration against 2016. The quick ratio is lower than 1
(indicates company’s ability to cover its current liabilities with by highly liquid assets, preferred rate is 1 or higher) and its
deterioration is with 35% against 2016 (less liquid assets and more current liabilities). The current ratio for 2017 is lower
than 1, implying the company has no the ability to cover current liabilities with current assets, and shows deterioration
against 2016 by 23%, mostly due to increased liabilities to the contractors and personnel.

The cash position ratio indicates the level of current liabilities that could be covered by cash and cash equivalents
available. It shows deterioration against 2016 by 43%, again due to increased current liabilities.

b. Financial autonomy — it defines the level of independence of the company from its creditors, or the level of liabilities
coverage by the shareholders’ equity of the company.

Indexes, BGN'000 2017 2016 Growth abs. Growth %
1 Shareholders’ equity 1590 2145 (555) -25.&;
2 Current liabilities 2152 1769 383 217
3 Total liabilities 3742 3914 (172) -4.4
Financial autonomy ratio
Financial autonomy ratio=1/3 042 0.55 -0.12 -22.5
Debt ratio=2/3 0.58 0.45 0.12 27.2
Financlal leverage =2/1 1.35 0.82 0.53 64.1
Interests coverage = EBIT/Interests -26.40 -20.26 -6.14 -30.3
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The first two ratios are reversely proportional and show the ratio of equity/attracted capital. The financial autonomy
ratio is lower than one and in 2017, implying dependence on creditors. As it is shown in the table, there is 23% deterioration
of the ratios for financial autonomy in 2017, in comparison to 2016. The debt ratio shows the company operates with 58%
attracted capital in 2017, which is 27% more than in 2016 and 142% more than in 2015.

The financial leverage ratio indicates the extent to which the business relies on debt financing. It is higher than
one, implying an increased risk for the company's financial autonomy. The ratio shows deterioration by 64% against
2016, due to higher current liabilities and lower equity as a result of the loss generated during the period.

The interest coverage ratio shows the ability of the company to cover the interest expenses by its operating
income. It is negative, implying the company is not in condition to cover the interest expenses on debt by its operating
income (in this case loss).
¢. Return ratio — the amount of net income returned as a percentage of the invested capital.

Return ratlo = Net profit / Capltal 2017 2016 Growth abs. Growth %
Return on sales ratio (0.13) (0.13) 0.00 2.2
Current financial result (555) (586) 31 53
Amount of sales - 4204 4 341 (137) -3.2
Return on long-term assets ratio (0.31) (0.31) 0.00 1.2
Current financial result (555) (586) 31 5.3
Fixed assets 1799 1876 (77) -4.1
Return on current assets ratio (0.29) (0.29) 0.00 0.3
Current financial result (555) (586) 31 53
Current assefs 1928 2029 (101) -5.0
Return on current liabllities ratio (0.26) (0.33) 0.07 221
Current financial result (555) (586) 31 5.3
Current liabilities 2152 1769 383 21.7
Return on equity ratio (0.35) (0.27) (0.08) -27.8
Current financial result (555) (586) 31 5.3
Shareholders’ equity 1590 2145 (555) -256.9

The return on sales ratio indicates how much profit is generated by 1 BGN revenues. Its value for 2017 is negative
- (0.13 BGN) and compared to the previous period has no change (but shows a slow improvement with 2% as a result of
management's efforts to improve the production efficiency and optimization of the expenses).

All the return ratios show low improvement compared to the previous year, due to the upper reasons (except the
Return on equity ratio, because of the negative result and for the current period).

The return on equity ratio, significant to investors, shows that for 2017, the company has generated (0 35) BGN
loss for every 1 BGN invested by shareholders

d. Assets turnover — for the need of the analysis the coefficient is calculated based on the times of turnover of the asset type
for the reported period and the days necessary for a full turnover of the same.

Indices, BGN'000 2017 2016 Growth abs. Growth %
1 Amount of sales 4204 4 341 (137) -3.2

2 Current assets 1928 2029 (101) -5.0

2a incl. inventory 15877 1627 (50) -3.1

2b Incl. rec. from cllents, Incl. adgudicated 20 169 (149) -88.2

3 Current liabliities 2162 1769 383 21.7

3a Incl. Liabliities towards suppliers 1603 1325 278 21.0

Turnover rate

4 Net working capital=2-3 -224 260 (484) -186.2

5 Turnover rate of NWC = 1/average 4 233.6 83 225 27139

6 Current assets turnover ratio=1/2 2.2 2.1 0 1.9

7 Inventory turnover ratio = 1/ 2a 2.7 2.7 ) -0.1

8 Recelvables from clients turn. = 1/2b 210.2 257 185 718.3

9 Liabilities to suppliers turnover =1/ 3a 2.6 3.3 (1) -20.0

Days of converting

Current assets turnover ratio =360/ p. 6 165 168 (3) -1.9
Inventory turnover ratio = 360/p. 7 135 135 0 0.1
Recelvables turnover =360/p. 8 2 14 (12) -87.8
Liabilities to suppliers turnover = 360/p. 9 137 110 27 24.9
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The first indicator, reviewed, is the net working capital — the difference between current assets and liabilities of the
company. It is negative in 2017, and shows a decrease by 186% compared to 2016, due to higher current liabilities.

There is also a decrease in the liabilities to suppliers turnover ratio — by 20%, the current assets and inventory
turnover ratio remain at the levels of 2016, the receivables from clients turnover ratio show improvement compared to 2016

— by 8 times (collected old receivables for refractories supplies)

e. Earnings per share

In addition to the accounting measurements for the efficiency of the company's business operations, the market
valuation of the company is significant to the owners of the capital. Investing funds in a joint stock company and payment of
a dividend is a mutually dependent process, which is a challenge for the corporative management. It is measured by the
ratios of balance value per share and earning per share. These ratios have the following values for the company:

Growht
Earnings per share 2017 2016

absolute relative

1 Net value per share, BGN 3.98 5.36 (1.39) -25.9
Shareholders’ equity, BGN'000 15690 2145 {555) -25.9
Average number of shares 400 000 400 000 0 0.0

2 Earning per share, BGN (1.39) (1.47) 0.08 53

Net profit/ lost, BGN'000 (555) (586) 31 5.3
Reserves by law (max.10% of reg. capital), BGN'000 0 0 0 9,0

Net profit/lost av. to shareholders’, BGN'000 (555) (586) 31 5.3

The balance value per share for the year 2017 is 3.98 BGN, showing a decrease by 26% against 20166 The
earnings for the shareholders generated by one share for the year 2017 are negative (1.39) BGN, which is 5% higher than
in 2016.

f. Structure of expenses and indicators for effectiveness

Indexes, BGN'000 2017 2016 Growth abs, Growth %
|. Earnings from bussiness oparations 4204 4 341 (137) -3.2
1. Cost for the bussiness operations, incl (4 732) (4 888) 156 3.2
1 for materials (1733) (1798) 65 36
2 for external services and others (1 306) (1491) 185 12.4
3 for the personnel (1308) (1112) (196) -17.6
4 correctives (212) (329) 117 35.6
EBITD (355) (389) 34 8.7

5 Expenses for depreciations (173) (158) (15) -9.5
EBIT (528) (547) 19 3.5

Ill. Financial revenues / expenses, net (33) (39) 6 15.4
IV. EBT (561) (586) 25 4.3
V. Income tax 6 0 6 0.0
VI. Net profit/loss (555) (586) 31 5.3
Created value in the company=3+5+1V - 920 684 236 345
Cost eficiency = 1/l +l) 0.88 0.88 0.00 0.1
Revenues eficiency = (Il + 111} /1 1.13 1.13 0.00 -0.1
Average number of the personnel 83 89 -6 6.7

The newly created value in the company is in the amount of 920 thousand BGN and has decreased by 35%
relative to the previous year's results. It includes expenses for employees, depreciation, operating income and income
taxes, and expresses the created value in the company, which is a benefit to the whole society. The coefficient for
effectiveness of expenses is lower than 1, implying the company is not able to cover the costs of for its operations by the
generated revenue.
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The average number of employees in 2017 has decreased with 7% compared to previous year, and as of 31
December, it has the following structure of professional qualification (number of employees in each category).
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/Il EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The annual financial statement of the company was prepared on Feb. 20, 2018. No significant events have
occurred since the date of the annual financial statement.

IV. POSSIBLE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF THE COMPANY AND ACTIVITIES IN THE FIELD OF RESEARCH AND
INNOVATION

The intentions of the management is to continue developing the operations of the company in 2018, while
financing would be achieved through own funds and attracted capital where necessary.

The company has prepared a long-term business plan, aiming at improvement of the labour conditions,
introduction of the ISO standards, as well as optimal automation of the production process for enhancing the production
efficiency and meeting the requirements of the national European environmental legislation.

The management does not plan to make transactions beyond the common ones for the company.

The company does not have undertakings in the field of research and development.

V. INFORMATION FOR THE EQUITY OF THE COMPANY REQUIRED UNDER ARTICLE 187D AND 247 OF THE
COMMERCE ACT

As of 31 December, 2017, the equity capital is fully deposited in the amount of 400 000 BGN and equal to 400 000
shares with nominal value of 1 BGN each

Shareholders are as follows:

1. Companies JC — 99,9975 % of capital (399 990 shares)
2. Private persons — 0,0025 % of capital (10 shares)

The statue of the company does not provide for buyback of shares and there is no such decision taken in 2017 by
the General Assemblyn

o Remuneration, received in total for 2017 and 2016 from the members of the Board are as follows:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Salaries (335) @11)
Soclal insurances (13) A1
Total deals with key management peronnel (348) (222)

¢ Shares owned or transferred by the members of the Board of Directors

- 10 named shares with nominal value of 1 BGN each (0.0025% of the equity of the company) are owned by
loannis K. Mathios.
- Members of the Board of Directors have not acquired or transferred shares of the company in the current year.
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o Rights of the members of the Board of Directors to acquire shares of the company — members of the Board
of Directors acquire shares under the general terms, in compliance with the current legislation.

o Members of the Board of Directors, acting as unlimited liable shareholders, holding more than 25% of the
equity of the other company, as well as their participation in other entities or cooperations as procurators,

directors of board members
- loannis Mathios — holding 100% of the equity of IKM Company EOOD and manager of the same entity;
- Nikolaos Tsamourdzis — holding 100% of the equity of Athina 2014 EOOD and manager of the same entity.

o Agreements under article 240b from the Commerce Act, stipulated during the year — there are no
agreements in 2016 under the terms of article 240b of the Commerce Act.

« Commercial policy planned for the following year — estimated investments, employee development, estimated
income from investments and development of the company, significant upcoming deals for the business of the company

In 2018, the Company plans to improve the traditionally high production quality, as significant investing in the
human resources — higher salaries, additional bonuses, training of the qualified production personnel, improving of the work
conditions.

There are different activities planned with respect to work conditions, which will exhibit positive impact on the
environment — equipment for air filtration in the working spaces, separation of waste from production, machines for

collecting and filtering waste.
The planned investments are in material and human resources in the amount of about BGN 250 thousand, while

there expected return is about BGN 80 thousand.

There is also a plan to continue increase the market for refractories, which the company is exclusive distributor
for in Bulgaria. There are negotiations initiated for large deliveries of rectory materials in 2018.

VI. BRANCH OFFICES AND DETACHED DEPARTMENTS
The company does not have registered branches under the Commerce Act.
VIl. CORE PROBLEMS AND RISKS

The planned investments in assets and human recourses will require financing, which will be the main challenge
for the management in 2018
The company has a large stock of ready production (produced 2015 and 2016 with lower quality), which must be
repacked and realised, in order to release financial recourses for the current development plans.
On the local and the Balkan markets is necessary more aggressive marketing and promotional strategy, so to be
created a constant demand and presence in the distributors’ channels, respectively — increasing the sales volume.

February 20, 2018

Prepared by: Manager:

(Katia Basheya) (loannis'K. Mathios) \



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the shareholders of “MATHIOS” AD

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of “MATHIOS” AD (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, (or give
a true and fair view of) the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2017, and (of) its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union (EU).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements of the Independent
Financial Audit Act (IFAA) that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bulgaria, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the requirements of the IFAA
and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
management report prepared by management in accordance with Chapter Seven of the
Accountancy Act, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon, unless and to the extent explicitly specified in our report.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.



Additional Matters to be Reported under the Accountancy Act

In addition to our responsibilities and reporting in accordance with ISAs, in relation to the
management report, we have also performed the procedures added to those required under ISAs in
accordance with the Guidelines of the professional organisation of certified public accountants and
registered auditors in Bulgaria, i.e. the Institute of Certified Public Accountants (ICPA). These
procedures refer to testing the existence, form and content of this other information to assist us in
forming an opinion about whether the other information includes the disclosures and reporting
provided for in Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act applicable in Bulgaria.

Opinion in connection with Art. 37, paragraph 6 of the Accountancy Act
Based on the procedures performed, our opinion is that:

a) The information included in the management report referring to the financial year for which
the financial statements have been prepared is consistent with those financial statements.

b) The management report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Chapter
Seven of the Accountancy Act.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

— Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.



— Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

— Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

— Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

— Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

-

Darinka Ignatova . ————""—_

Registered CPA, responsibl@for the audit [/

Sofia, 45 Bulgaria blvd., fl. 2, office 3
22 March 2018



MATHIOS AD
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
at Decamber 31, 2017

Note 2017 2016
A g BGN'000 BGN'000
Non-current assets
Property,plant and equlpement 3.1 1,789 1,861
Intangible assets 3.2 10 15
Deferred tax assets 15 9
Total non-current assets 1,814 1,886
Current assets
Trade and other recelvables 5 228 232
inventories 6 1,577 1,627
Cash and cash equivalents 7 99 143
Recelvables from related partics 4 24 27
Total current assets 1,928 2,029
Total assets 3,742 3,914

abllitles and equl

Llablllties
Current liabllities
Liabilites to reiates] sartios 11.1 1,088 1,210
Liabllities to financial companies 11.2 377 351
Trade and other Habllitles 11.3 5§32 131
Liabilities to personnel 11.4 N 185 7
Total current liabilities 2,152 1,769
Capital and reserves
Issued capital 8 400 400
Reserves 9 40 40
Retalned earnings 10 1,150 1,708
Total equity 1,690 2,146
Total liabilities and equity 3,742 3,914

The statement of financial position and the corresponding notes, presented on pages 5 to 27, are Inseparable
part of the Annual Financial Report, which is approved and signed by the Board of Directors on 20.02.2018.

February 20, 2018

Financlal report prepared by: Manager:

(Katia Bash (loannls K. Mathjos)

——

Darinka Ignat —% = [
registered CPA, diploma 3877, fesponsible for the audity) - s
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MATHIOS AD
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
for the year ended December 31, 2017

Note 2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Revenue 12.1 4,204 4,341
Other gains/(losses), net 12.2 8 2
Changes in Inventorles of finlshed goods and work In progress 33 271
Raw materlals and consumables used 13 (1,733) (1,798)
Administrative and selling expenses 14 (1,306) (1,491)
Employee benefits expense 18 (1,308) (1,112)
Depreclation and amortlsation expense 3 (173) (158)
Cost of goods sold (253) (602)
Proflt from operations (628) {647)
Finance income/cost, net 16 (33) (39)
Proflt before taxes (561) (5886)

Income tax expense 17 6

Proflt for the year (555) (586)
Other comprehenslve Income - g %
Total comprehenslve Income for the year (656) (586)
2017 2016

BGN BGN

Earnings per share 18 ~ (1.39) ~ (1.47)

The statement of comprehensive income and the corresponding notes, presented on pages § to 27, are inseparable
part of the Annual Financial Report, which Is approved and signed by the Board of Directors on 20.02.2018.

February 20, 2018 = ¥,
Financlal report prepared by: 4 R 3 Manager:
(£ L{' ’
(Katla Basheva) (loannis K. Mathlos)
<

—

Darinka Ignatova —— "=
registered CPA, diploma 377, m?ponsime fortheaudit
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MATHIOS AD

Annual financlal report 2017

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Using the direct method
for the year ended December 31, 2017

2017 2016
BGN'000 BGN'000

Cash flows from operating activitles
Cash flow, related to customers 3,054 3,549
Cash flow, related to suppliers (2,151) (2,304)
Cash flow, related to payrolls (1,230) (1,139)
Cash flow, related to Interests on operating loans, bank fees and others (28) (34)
Cash flow from positive and negative currency differences 4) 4)
Other operating cash flow 307 140
Net cash generated by operating activities (62) 208

Cash flows from Investing activities
Cash flow, related to non-current assets ] (19) (69)
Net cash used In Investing actlvitles (19) (69)

Cash flows from flnancing activitles
Cash flows from loans - 27 — (94)_
Net cash used In financing actlvities 27 (94)
Net increase/decrease In cash and cash equivalents (44) 45
Cash and cash equlvalents at the beginning of the year 143 98
Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the year 99 143

The statement of cash fluws and the corresponding notes, presented on pages 5 to 27, are Inseparable

pant of the Annual Financial Report, which Is approved and signed by the Board of Direclors on 20.02.2018.

February 20, 2018

Flnanclal report prepared by: Manager:

(Katla Basheva) (loannis K. Mathlos)

Darinka Ignato =
registered CPA, diploma 377, responsible for the audit

{ \
\ = : }




MATHIOS AD

Annual financial report 2017

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended December 31, 2017

Balance at January 01, 2016

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at December 31, 2016

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at December 31, 2017

Equlty capltal Reserves  Retalned eamings Total
BGN'000 BGN'000 BGN'000 BGN'000
400 40 2,291 2,731

Al - (586) (586)

400 40 1,706 2,146

- - (565) (555)

400 40 1,160 1,590

The statement of changes in equity and the corresponding notes, presented on pages 5 to 27, are Inseparable
part of the Annual Financial Report, which is approved and signed by the Board of Directors on 20.02.2018.

February 20, 2018

Financial report prepared by:

(Katia Basheva)

e ——

Darinka Ignatova™ =
reglstered CPA, diploma 377, pgponsibfe for the audit

Manager:

(loannis K-.;-Mathios-)-'lf A



MATHIOS AD
Notes to financial statements 2017

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2017

1. General information

MATHIOS AD is a joint stock company, registered with corporate case No. 8462/2004 of the City Court of
Sofia and corporate case No. 800/2005 of the District Court of Ruse. The company’s head office and registered
address is Dupnitsa, 9 Nikola Malashevski str., Republic of Bulgaria.

The company is governed by a three-member board of directors and is represented by an Executive
Director.

The business operations of the company are production of stone veneer and sale of own production, goods
and services.

The current financial statement is approved by the management on 20 February 2018.

The management is responsible for the preparation of the annual financial statements, which give correct
and honest notion of the financial position, results from operations, cash flows and changes in the shareholders'
equity of the enterprise.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1. Basis for preparation of the financial statements

The financial statement of Mathios AD has been prepared in accordance with all International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), which comprise Financial Reporting Standards and the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) interpretations, approved by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB),
as well as the International Accounting Standards (IAS) and the Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC)
interpretations, approved by the International Accounting Standards Committee (IASC), which are effectively in force
on 1 January 2017 and have been adopted by the Commission of the European Union. IFRS, endorsed by EU, is the
generally accepted name of the general purpose framework — the basis of accounting equivalent to the framework
introduced with the definition in § 1, p. 8 of the Additional Provisions of the Accountancy Act under the name of
“International Accounting Standards" (IASs).

For the current financial year the Company has adopted all new and/or revised standards and
interpretations, issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and respectively, by the International
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC), which have been relevant to its activities.

The adoption of these standards and/or interpretations, effective for annual periods beginning on 1 January
2017, has not caused changes in Company's accounting policies, except for some new disclosures and the
expansion of those already adopted, however, not resulting in other changes in the classification or valuation of
individual reporting items and transactions.

The new and/or amended standards and interpretations include:

e 1AS 7 (amended) "Statement of Cash Flows" — regarding disclosure initiative (in force for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2017 — endorsed by EC). The amendment requires that additional
disclosures and clarifications be prepared in regards to the changes of liabilities of the entity from: (a)
changes arising from financing activities as a result of transactions leading to changes in cash flows; or (b)
changes resulting from non-cash transactions such as acquisitions and disposals, interest accrual, foreign
currency exchange gains and losses, changes in fair values and other similar.

e IAS 12 (amended) "Income Taxes" (in force for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 -
endorsed by EC) — recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses.

At the date when these financial statements have been approved for issue, there are several new standards
and interpretations as well as amended standards and interpretations, issued but not yet in force for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2017, which have not been adopted by the Company for early application. The
management has decided that out of them the following are likely to have a potential impact in the future for changes
in the accounting policies, and in the classification and value of reporting items in Company's financial statements for
subsequent periods, namely:

e IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" (in force for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 — endorsed
by EC). This is a new standard for financial instruments. It is ultimately intended to replace IAS 39 in its
entirety. IFRS 9 introduces a requirement that financial assets are to be classified based on entity's business
model for their management and on the contractual cash flow characteristics of the respective assets. It
establishes two primary measurement categories for financial assets: amortised cost and fair value. There is
a significant change in the methodology for determining impairment, since it provides application of the
“expected loss” model.

e IFRS 7 (amended) "Financial Instruments: Disclosures” — regarding the relief from the requirement to restate
comparatives and the related thereto disclosures when applying IFRS 9 (in force for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018 — endorsed by EC). The amendment is related to a relief from the
requirement to restate the comparative financial statements and the option to present modified disclosures

5
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Notes to financial statements 2017

on the transition from IAS 39 to IFRS 9 as at the date of the standard application by the Company and
whether it chooses the option to restate prior periods. The management has chosen modified retrospective
application of IRFS 9 on its adoption and will not restate comparative information.

In addition, with regard to the stated below new standards, amended/revised standards and new
interpretations, issued but not yet in force for annual periods beginning on 1 January 2017, the management has
judged that they are unlikely to have a potential impact for changes in the accounting policies, and in the classification
and value of reporting items in Company's financial statements, namely:

e IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" (in force for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018 — endorsed by EC). This is an entirely new standard. It introduces a single complex of
principles, rules and approaches for recognition, accounting for and disclosure of information about the
nature, amount, timing and uncertainties related to revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with
customers. it will supersede all current standards related to revenue recognition, mainly IAS 18 and IAS 11
and the interpretations thereto. The main principle of the new standard is to provide a stepwise model
whereby revenue amount and timing reflect the obligation characteristics and performance of each of the
parties to the transaction. The standard allows a full retrospective approach or a modified retrospective
approach from the beginning of the current reporting period with particular disclosures for prior periods.

e |IFRS 16 "Leases" (in force for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 — endorsed by EC).

e |AS 40 (amended) "Investment Property" — regarding transfers of investment property (in force for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018 — not endorsed by EC).

e IFRS 10 (amended) "Consolidated Financial Statements” (no date of entry in force is set, but implementation
of this amendment will be deemed to be in accordance with IFRS).

e |IAS 28 (amended) “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures” — regarding long term interests in
associates and joint ventures (in force for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 — not
endorsed by EC).

e IFRS 17 "Insurance Contracts" (in force for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021 — not
endorsed by EC).

e IFRS 2 (amended) "Share-based Payment" — Classification and measurement of share-based payment
transactions (in force for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 — not endorsed by EC).

e Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle (December 2016) — improvements to IFRS 12 (in force for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 — not endorsed by EC), IFRS 1 and IAS 28 (in force for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 — not endorsed by EC).

e IFRIC 22 "Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration" (in force for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018 — not endorsed by EC).

e |FRIC 23 (amended) "Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments" (in force for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019 — not endorsed by EC).

e IFRS 9 (amended) “Financial Instruments” — regarding prepayment features with negative compensation (in
force for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 — not endorsed by EC).

e Annual improvements to IRFS 2015-2017 Cycle (December 2017) — improvements to IAS 23, IAS 12 and
IFRS 3 in relation to IRFS 11 (in force for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 — not
endorsed by EC).

2.2 Functional currency

The financial statement is prepared in Bulgarian Leva (BGN), also called functional currency and
representational currency. The figures in the statement and its supplements are presented in thousands of Leva,
except when explicitly stated otherwise.

2.3 Comparison data

The company presents comparable information in this financial statement for one preceding year. The
comparison data is reclassified and recalculated, where necessary, in order to achieve greater comparability relative
to changes in the disclosure for the current year.

The management has not adopted the amendments in |AS 1, as far it is not necessary to change the name
of the Statement of Comprehensive Income with the new one — Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income.

2.4 Use of approximate accounting estimations

The preparation of the financial statement in compliance with IFRS requires the management to make
judgements, estimates and reasonable assumptions, which influence the reported values of the assets and liabilities,
the revenues and expenses, and the disclosures of conditional receivables and payables towards the date of the
statement. Those approximate estimations and assumptions are based on the information, which is available towards
the date of the financial statements, thus future factual results could be different.
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2.4.1 Fair value measurement

Some of the assets and liabilities of the enterprise are valued and presented and/or disclosed only at fair
value for the purpose of financial reporting. These include:

. On repeating basis - bank loans received or loans from third parties, trade and other receivables
and payables, financial lease receivables and payables, financial assets held for sale, and others.
. On non-repeating basis — non-current assets, held for sale.

The fair values is the price that would be received at the disposal of a given asset or paid for the transfer of a
given liability in an ordinary transaction between independent market participants on the date of the valuation.

The enterprise applies different valuation techniques, which are appropriate with respect to the specific
circumstances, and for which there is enough input data, while aiming to use a maximum level of publicly available
information, respectively to minimise the use of unobservable information. It uses all three methods available - the
marekt approach, the income approach, and the cost approach, while the first two ones are applied most.

The enterprise needs to apply fair value for measurement on repeating basis for financial assets held for
sale, respectively on non-repeating basis — non-current assets, held for sale.

The fair value of all assets and liabilities, which are measured and disclosed in the financial statements, are
classified under the following hierarchy of fair values:

. Level 1 - Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date.
. Level 2 - Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted market prices included within Level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including when quoted prices are subject to significant
corrections.

. Level 3 — Measurement techniques, using inputs that are largely not observable.

The enterprise applies mainly fair value under level 1 and level 2.

2.5 The going concern principle

The financial statement of the company is prepared according to the going concern principle, which
assumes the company will continue its business operations as usual in the foreseeable future.

2.6 Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are reported at currency rates on the day of the transaction. Cash assets and
liabilities in foreign currency are reported at the fixing rate of the Bulgarian National Bank towards the date of the
accounting balance. Negative or positive currency differences are reported in the statement of comprehensive
income.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially measured at value that includes the price of acquisition as well as
all expenses needed for bringing the asset into working condition.

Following valuation is performed by the recommended approach, i.e. price of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. The impairment losses are reported as an expense and are recognized as such
in the statement of comprehensive income for the period.

Following costs related to particular property, plant or equipment are added to the balance value of the asset
when it is possible the company to have economic benefits exceeding the initial evaluated efficiency of the existing
asset. All other following costs for maintenance, repairs and substitution of minor components of properties, plants
and equipment are reported currently as maintenance expenses and are recognized as such for the period in which
they have been made.

The non-depreciated part of the substituted components is written off the balance value of the assets and is
recognized as current expense for the period of reconstruction. All other following costs are recognized as expenses
for the period, in which they are made.

When the balance value of particular property, plant or equipment is higher than its refundable value, it
should be devalued to its refundable value.

The company has approved a value level of 700 Leva (BGN) for recognition of Properties, plants and
equipment.

Impairment of assets

The balance values of property, plant and equipment are subject to review for impairment when there are
events or changes in the circumstances indicating that the balance values might differ permanently from their
refundable values. If such indicators are evident, where the approximately defined refundable value is lower than the
balance value, the latest is written down to the refundable value of the asset.

The refundable value of property, plant and equipment is the higher from the following two: fair value without
sale costs or value in use. In order to determine the value in use of assets, future cash flows are discounted to their
present value by applying the discount rate before taxes, which reflects the current market conditions and estimations
of the time value of money and risks, specifically for the corresponding asset.



MATHIOS AD

Notes to financial statements 2017

Impairment losses are reported in the statement of comprehensive income, except when a revaluation
surplus is formed for that particular asset. Then the impairment is treated as a decrease in this surplus, except if it
exceeds the surplus amount, so the exceeding value is included as an expense in the statement of comprehensive

income.
2.8 Depreciation

The company uses the linear method for depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 3). Land is not
depreciated. The useful life under groups of assets is considered with respect to the physical wear out, the specifics
of the equipment, and future intensions for usage. When different parts of certain asset have different useful life, they
are differentiated into independent components for the purpose of depreciation.

The useful life of the main groups of assets as of 31 December 2017, determined by the management after

review, is as follows:

2017, 2018,

______ years _years
Property I 25 25
Equipment 25 25
Plant 3.3 3,3
Automobiles 4 4
Transport vehicles (excl. automobiles) 10 10
Installations and other equipment 6,7 6,7
Computer hardware 2 2

The useful life of an asset should be reviewed at the end of each statement period, if expectations differ from
previous estimates, any change is accounted prospectively.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated from the month following the date, on which they have been
acquired, and internally created assets are depreciated from the month following the date, on which they have been
brought into use.

2.9 Intangible assets

Initially assets are measured at acquisition cost. Intangible assets are recognized when it is possible for the
entity to receive economic benefits in the future as a result from possessing the asset and when the cost of the asset
could be valued fairly.

After the initial recognition, the intangible assets are valued at acquisition cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses. Intangible assets are amortised for the period of their useful life using the linear
method as follows:

2017 2016

years years

Software 2 2
Patents, rights of usage and other rights 25 25
Others,contractual terms of usage 3 3

2.10 Investments

The company does not have investments under the meaning of IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements, IAS 28 Investment in Associates, 1AS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and |IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement.

2.11 Inventories

The main components of inventories are production ready for sale, goods and materials (note 6). They are
measured at the lower value from acquisition cost and net realizable value.

The expenses, made in order to bring a product to its current condition and location, are included in the
acquisition cost as follows:

. Raw materials and materials ready for use — all supply costs, including price, duties and fees, transportation
costs, non-refundable taxes, and other costs, which contribute to bringing the materials in ready for use condition.
. Production ready for sale and work in progress — the direct cost of materials and labour, and the

corresponding part of the production indirect costs, except the administration costs, currency differences, and the
cost of borrowed financial resources. The distribution of the permanent general production expenses in the cost of
production is made on the basis of recalculated volume of production compared to a single unit produced (difficulty
coefficient).
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The method of average-weighted price (cost), calculated on monthly basis, is used for the inventories usage
(sale). .
The net realizable value is the approximate sale price of a given asset in the course of normal commercial
activities, less the approximately determined costs for bringing this asset in commercial condition and the

approximately determined costs for realisation.
There is a pledge on inventories of the company with balance value of BGN 750 thousand.

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables (note 5) are reported in the financial statement at fair value on the basis of original invoice
(cost), less the value of the impairment for uncollectable amounts.

An approximate measurement of losses from suspicious or uncollectable receivables is made when there is
high uncertainty for the collectability of the whole or partial amount. The impairment of receivables is accounted by
the corresponding corrective account for every type of receivables under article “Depreciation and amortisation
expense” on the front side of the statement of comprehensive income.

The uncollectable receivables are recognised as expenses for the period, in which they have been
acknowledged (note 5).

There is a collateral pledge on all current, future and contingent receivables of the company, up to amount of
bank loan (contract 228/2007 and contract 007/2017), applicable to all bank accounts opened with the lending bank.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash funds in Leva (BGN) are measured at their nominal value, and those in foreign currency — at the fixing
rate of the Bulgarian National Bank on 31 December 2017. The cash funds of the company are formed by cash funds
in the company treasury and in bank accounts, respectively in Leva (BGN) and foreign currency. The cash funds in
banks are on current and deposit accounts (note 7). The company does not have any blocked cash funds.

«  Cash receivables from clients and cash payables to suppliers are presented gross with VAT
included (20%);

+ Cash flows related to fixed assets are presented net, without VAT;

+ The interest rate for investment loans received are included as payment for financial operations,
while interest rate, related to operating loans, is included under operating activities.

2.14 Loans and other borrowed financial resources

All loans as well as other borrowed financial resources are initially recognised and measured at cost
(nominal value), which is accepted as fair value of what is received from the transaction, net from the direct expenses
related to those loans and borrowed resources. After initially recognised, the interest bearing loans and other
borrowed resources are then measured by amortisation value, determined by applying the method of effective
interest. The amortisation value is calculated by taking into consideration all types of fees, commissions and other
expenses, including discount or premium, associated with those loans. The profits and losses are recognised in the
comprehensive income statement as financial revenues or expenses (interest) for the period of amortisation or when
the liabilities are written off or reduced. Current liabilities are not discounted.

Interest bearing loans and other financial resources are classified as current unless the company has the
explicit right to pay off its liability in terms longer than 12 months from the statement date.

The long-term and current liabilities in Leva (BGN) are measured by the cost of their origination, and those
denominated in foreign currency — by the fixing rate of the Bulgarian National Bank as of 31 December 2017.

2.15 Provisions

Provisions are recognised if legal or constructive liability is present at the best educated guess about the
possible economic benefits, which will flow when liabilities are paid off towards the date of the financial statement.

2.16 Employee benefits

Short-term income

Short term income of personnel in the form of remunerations, bonuses and social rewards (available in the
12 months after the period, in which personnel has expended work for or has fulfilled the necessary conditions) is
recognised as expense in the comprehensive income statement for the period, in which the work is expended or the
conditions for the receipt of this short-term income are met, and as a current liability (after deduction of all paid
amounts and all applicable deductions) in the amount of the undiscounted sum. The payments due for social and
health insurance are recognised as current expenses and liabilities in undiscounted amount as well for the period of
accounting, the corresponding revenues are related to.

Refundable holidays

Towards the date of every financial statement the company makes evaluation of the expected expenses for
accumulated refundable days off, which are expected to be paid as a result of not using the right for taking days off.
The approximate estimation of the expenses for compensations and expenses for the payments for compulsory
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social and health insurance, which the employer owes on this amount based on the gross remuneration for the last
month, in which the employees have worked at least 10 days, are included in the evaluation.

Other long-term income

The enterprise is obliged to pay income for the leave of these employees, who retire at Mathios AD, in
compliance with the Social Insurance Code, article 222, paragraph 3 and Collective Work Agreement. According to
these legal and corporate requirements, at the termination of work agreement of employee that have acquired the
right to pension, the company pays him/her compensation. The compensation is in the amount of four gross salaries,
in case the work experience at the company is up to 6 years, and six gross salaries in case the work experience at
the company is over ten years. Towards the date of each statement of the financial position, the management
measures the approximate amount of the potential costs, payable at the current level of remunerations.

2.17 Income taxes

In compliance with the Bulgarian legislation, the company owes corporate tax in the amount of 10% on the
taxable income. The corporate tax for the previous year has been 10% as well.

The income tax is calculated based on the result for the year, while taking into consideration deferred taxes.
Deferred taxes on income reflect the net tax effect from time differences between the balance value of assets and
liabilities for the purpose of the financial statements and the values for tax purposes. In order to determine the
amount of assets and liabilities from deferred taxes, specific tax levels, which are expected to be valid for the period
of their realisation, are applied.

Assets and liabilities on deferred taxes reflect the tax consequences from the way the company expects to
fix or restore the balance value of assets and liabilities towards the date of preparation of the statement. Assets and
liabilities are recognised no matter when the temporary difference will show back.

Deferred taxes, related to objects, reported as other components of the comprehensive income or capital
position in the statement of financial position, are also reported directly towards the corresponding component of the
comprehensive income or balance capital position.

2,18 Related parties

For the purpose of preparing the current financial statement all key management personnel and members of
the governing bodies, as well as close relatives of their families, including the entities controlled by the above mentioned
parties, are treated as related parties (note 4, 11.1 and 19).

2.19 Financial instruments

2.19.1 Financial Assets

The company classifies its financial assets under the following categories: "loans (credits) and receivables”
and “assets held for sale”. The classification depends on the nature and the purpose of the financial assets towards
the date of their acquisition. The management determines the classification of the financial assets of the company
towards the date of their initial recognition in the statement of financial position.

The company normally recognises financial assets in the statement of financial position on “the date of
transaction” — the date, on which it has engaged to buy the respective financial assets. All financial assets are
measured by their fair value plus the direct costs of the transaction. Financial assets are written off the financial
position statement when the right for receiving cash funds from those assets has expired or the company has
transferred the essential part of the risks and benefits arising from the ownership of the asset to another entity or
person.

Loans (credits) and receivables

Loans (credits) and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or definable payments, which
are not quoted on an active market. They are measured in the financial position statement at their amortisation value
using the method of effective interest, less the impairments made. These assets are included in the group of current
assets when their maturity is up to 12 months or the usual operating cycle of the company, while the rest are included
as long-term assets.

This group of financial assets includes: loans provided, trade receivables, other receivables from
counterparties and third parties, cash funds and cash equivalents from the financial position statement. The interest
income on “credits and receivables” is recognised on the basis of effective interest, unless they are short-term
receivables less than 3 months, where the recognition of such interest is unjustified as it is not significant under the
framework of usual credit terms. It is presented in the statement of comprehensive income under “net financial
revenues/expenses”.

On the date of every financial statement, the company estimates whether there are events or conditions
providing evidence of objective proof that requires impairment of the credits and receivables.
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2.19.2 Financial liabilities and instruments of the shareholders’ equity

The company classifies debt instruments and equity instruments as financial liabilities or as shareholders’
equity depending on the nature and the conditions in the contract with the respective counterparty with respect to
these instruments.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities include debt (credits), liabilities towards suppliers and other counterparties. Initially they
are recognised in the statement of financial position at fair value, net of the direct costs of the transaction, and next -
at the amortisation value using the effective interest method.

2,20 Conditional assets and liabilities

Conditional assets and liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. They are disclosed, unless
the possibility of outgoing and incoming cash flows as well as the related economic benefits are not too far ahead in
time.

2.21 Revenues

Revenues in the company are recognised on the basis of the accounting principle and up to the extent, to
which the commercial benefits are acquired by the company and the revenues could be reliably estimated (note 12).

Revenues from sale of production, goods and materials are recognised when all significant risks and
rewards of the ownership are transferred to the buyer, including when all additional conditions for their acceptance by
the client are taken into consideration. The recognition is analogical for the sale of other tangible assets.

Revenues from providing services are recognised, taking into account the level of completion of the deal
towards the date of the statement of financial position, in case the level of completion could be reliably measured. All
expenses made on the deal and the costs needed for its conclusion are recognised by taking into consideration all
additional conditions for the acceptance of the service by the client.

Revenues are measured on the basis of fair value of the goods and services sold, net of indirect taxes
(excise duty and value added tax), provided discounts and rebates.

Financial revenues are included in the comprehensive income statement when they occur and they consist
of interest revenues on loans provided and other receivables or deposits with investment purpose,

They are presented net, together with the financial expenses on the front side of the statement of
comprehensive income. The interest revenue is recognised as it is accounted and included in the current profits and
losses proportionally in time during the existence of the corresponding interest bearing asset, based on the effective
interest method.

The differences from change in currency rates related to cash funds, trade receivables and payables,
denominated in foreign currency, are included in the statement of comprehensive income when they occur as they
are also represented net towards "financial revenues/expenses”

2.22 Expenses

Expenses in the company are recognised at the moment of their occurrence on the basis of accounting and
correspondence, but to the extent that the latter does not lead to recognition of reported objects as assets and
liabilities (Notes 13-17).

Expenses for future periods are postponed for recognition as current expenses for the period, which the
corresponding contracts are executed in.

Financial revenues and expenses are included in the comprehensive income statement when they occur.
They are presented net and include: interest revenues and expenses related to provided or received loans, as well as
fees and other indirect costs of credits, bank guarantees, and currency rate differences on loans in foreign currency.
They are presented net, together with the financial expenses on the front side of the statement of comprehensive
income.

2.23 Financial risk management

The company is exposed to different types of risks in its operating activities, namely:

Credit risk - the risk the opposite side does not pay its liabilities is supervised by the company using internal
rules of control of revenues and expenses, explicit clauses for payment terms and penalties in the contracts with
counterparties, as well as collaterals, when appropriate.

After analyses at the end of every reporting period, the company applies policy of 100% impairment for
doubtful receivables, in case at least one year has passed since their due date.

Liquidity risk - arises from time differences in the contracted and actual maturities of the cash assets and
liabilities. The management maintains enough cash resources in order to support constant liquidity.

Currency risk - arises from transactions in foreign currency made by the company in the course of its
business operations (note 16).
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Interest risk — arises from the possible increase in interest rates of banks and therefore the interest on
borrowed capital by the company, thus leading to increase in the interest expenses.

2.24 Potential effect from the application of new international accounting standards

The new standards IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and IFRS 9 Financial Instruments are
issued and in force from 1 January 2018, but are not adopted for earlier application by the Company.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers is the new standard for revenue recognition. It replaces
IAS 18 Revenue, which comprises contracts for goods and services, as well as IAS 11 Construction Contracts, which
comprises contracts for construction and related SIC and IFRIC. The new standard is based on the principle that
revenue is recognized when the control over the goods or services is transferred to the client.

Effects of the change

The Company has evaluated the effects from the application of the new standard on its financial statements
and has identified the areas, which would potentially be affected.

The core operations of the company are production and trade with decorative stone veneer and construction
materials.

The Company does not expect significant effect on the financial ratios, since the execution of operations
does not correspond to the criteria of IFRS 15 for recognizing revenues “over period of time” and the method applied
so far for recognizing revenue will be kept.

The management of the Company determines there are no changes in its accounting policy from the
introduction of IFRS 15 on the change of the moment revenues are recognized.

Requirements for presentation and disclosure

The presentation and disclosure under IFRS 15 are to an extent different and more detailed, compared to
the current IFRS. Part of them are entirely new for the company and will require additional disclosures of information.
It considers such new areas to be regrouping and presentation of the types of revenues from clients in
categories, which will present how the content, amount, time and period, and the uncertainties, related to each of the
revenues and cash flows, influenced by different economic factors. The Company continues to test the corresponding
systems, internal controls, policies and procedures, necessary for collecting and maintaining the required information
under IFRS 15.

Date of application by the Company

IFRS 15 is mandatory for application for the financial year, beginning on 1 January 2018. The company has
chosen modified retroactive application of the new rules of the standard from 1 January 2018. Comparable data for
2017 will not be recalculated.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

Nature of change
IFRS 9 (2014) reviews classification, valuation and writing-off of financial assets and financial liabilities. It

introduces new rules for reporting of hedging and a new model for impairment of financial assets. It replaces entirely
IAS 39 Financial instruments: Recognition and valuation.

Effects of the change
Classification

IFRS 9 (2014) introduces 3 primary categories for classification of financial assets: valued at amortisation
cost, at fair value through other comprehensive income and at fair value through profit and loss.

The Company has made a review of its financial assets and liabilities for effects in their classification
according to the new standard from 01.01.2018.

The financial assets, held by the company, for which no significant effects are expeted, include:

e Trade and other receivables, currently classified as “Credits and receivables” and valued at
amortisation cost, which correspond to the the conditions for classification at amortisation cost, in
compliance with IFRS 9, with balance value of BGN 174 thousand.

In this respect, the Company does not expect the requirements of the new IFRS 9 to provide significant
effect on the classification and valuation of its financial assets.

The Company does not expect changes and effects for financial reporting of its financial liabilities, since the
new requirements refer only to the financial reporting of financial liabilities, defined at fair value through profit and
loss, while it does not have such liabilities. The rules for writing-off liabilities are transferred from IAS 39 Financial
instruments: recognition and valuation and are not amended.

The Company is also in a final stage of developing a model for matrix provision of its trade and other current
receivables. It includes:

a) Grouping clients and counterparties of the Company under geographical factors and under similar

business and other characteristics and credit risk.

12
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b) Provision matrix, based on historic data for percentage of default/overdue on obligations over time
frame periods, corrected with additional assumptions and estimates, focused on possible changes in
these levels, based on macro-economic or industry specific factors. The management judgment shows
the financial component in these receivables is not significant,

Based on the currently performed preliminary evaluation, the Company does not expect a significant

increase in the amount of the loss correction for trade and other receivables.

The Company has adopted a policy for maintaining and management cash and cash equivalents in financial

institutions in Bulgaria with good reputation and high credit rating. Based on the currently performed preliminary
evaluation, the Company does not expect provisioning a significant amount for the loss correction of cash and cash

equivalents.

Disclosures

The new standard also introduces extensive requirements for disclosure and changes in presentation. The
Company expects they will change the volume and nature of its disclosures regarding its financial instruments,
especially in the year of adopting the new standard - 2018.

Date of application by the Company

IFRS 9 is mandatory for application for the financial year, beginning on 1 January 2018. The company has
chosen modified retroactive application of the new rules of the standard from 1 January 2018. Comparable data for

2017 will not be recalculated.

Classification of financial assets at the date of initial application of IFRS 9

Financial assets

BGN'000

* Trade and other receivables

» Receivables from related
parties

» Cash and cash equivalents

Total financial assets:

Initial classification
according to IAS 39

New classification accrding
to IFRS 9

Balance value
according to IAS 39

New balance value
according to IFRS9

Credits and receivables

Credits and receivables

Credits and receivables

Valued at amortisation cost

Valued at amortisation cost

Valued at amortisation cost

51

24

99

174

Reconciliation of balance values of financial assets according under IAS 39 with balance values under IFRS 8
at the date of transition to IFRS 9

Financial assets
BGN"000

Amortisation cost

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning balance:
Revaluation
Ending balance:

Receivables from related parties:

Beginning balance:
Revaluation
Ending balance:

Trade and other receivables
Beginning balance:
Revaluation
Ending balance:

Total valued at amortisation cost:

IAS 39 - balance

Reclassification

value at 31,12,2017

Revalualion

IFRS 9 - balance
value at 01.01.2018

99 99

99_ - 95;

24 - 24

2 : 24

51 51

i 51- _____ " 51-
174 174

13
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The Company does not report effect from transition from IAS 39 to IFRS 9 in revaluation reserves at fair

value and in the balance of retained earnings.
There are no other standards, which are not yet in force and which are expected to provide significant

impact on the Company during the current or future reporting periods and on planned future operations.

Statement of financial position
3. Non-current assets

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

Assets
Béll\z'%bo lands  Buildings Machines Equipment Vehicles Other LTA  und. TOTAL
consfruct.
Gross carrying amount, Jan.01, 2016 149 863 1055 1174 293 295 0 3829
Accumulated depreciation, Jan.01,2016 0 (195) (1 034) (240) (195) (244) 0 (1 908)
Balance at January 01,2016 149 668 21 934 98 51 0 1921
Additions 48 8 32 4 92
Disposals (4) (45) (49)
Current year depreciation (34) (16) (47) (27) (28) (152)
Eliminated depreciation on disposals of assets . 4 45 49
Balance at December 31,2016 149 634 53 895 71 55 4 1861
Assets
2017, T . o . der
s Lands  Buildings Machines Equipment Vehicles Other LTA Y7 TOTAL
BGN'000 g autp constructi
Gross carrying amount, Jan.01, 2017 149 863 1103 1182 289 282 4 3872
Accumulated depreciation, Jan.01,2017 0 (229) (1 050) (287) (218) (227) o (2011
Balance at January 01,2017 149 634 53 895 71 55 4 1861
Additions 8 30 1 33 72
Disposals (41) (41)
Current year depreciation (34) (24) (47) (18) (21) (144)
Eliminated depreciation on disposals of assets 44 41
Balance at December 31,2017 600 35 37
Gross carrying amount, Dec.31, 2017 149 863 1111 1212 248 283 37 39003
Accumulated depreciation, Dec.31,2017 o (263)  (1074) (334) (195) (248) 0 (2 114)
Balance at December 31,2017 149 600 37 878 53 35 37 1789

A commission of technical experts from the company has performed an overview of the tangible assets in order
to find whether there are conditions present for impairments in compliance with the requirements and the rules of IAS 36
Impairment of Assets. Based on this overview, the management has established there are no such indications for
impairment as of 31 December 2017.

3.2 Intangible assets
B%b 0 Rights ir?t;hneg;. A::st ° Total
Assets  construct
Gross carrying amount, Jan.01, 2016 14 15 0 29
Accumulated amortisation, Jan.01, 2016 (6) (7) 0 (13)
Balance at January 01,2016 8 8 0 16
Additions 5 5
Disposals (1) (1)
Current year amortisation (2) 4) (6)
Eliminated amortisation on disposals of assets 1 . . 1
Balance at December 31,2016 1 4 0 15
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Other Assels
sto_A%bo Rights Z’;Z’;fs' coL:)Z(ZSJrcti e

——— on -
Gross carrying amount, Jan.01, 2017 18 15 0 33
Accumulated depreciation, Jan.01, 2017 (7) (11) 0 (18)
Balance at January 01,2017 11 4 0 15
Additions 0
Disposals 0
Current year depreciation (3) (2) (5)
Eliminated depreciation on disposals of assets 0
Balance at December 31,2017 8 2 0 10
Gross carrying amount, Dec.31, 2017 18 16 0 33
Accumulated depreciation, Dec.31, 2017 (10) (13) 0 (23)
Balance at December 31,2017 8 2 0 10

The management has established there are no conditions for impairment of the company’s intangible assets.

4. Receivables from related parties

At the reporting period, the Company has receivables from related party IKM COMPANY LTD as follows:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

IKM COMPANY LTD 24 27
Total receivables from related parties 24 27

They are in BGN, interest-free, and are solely from trading deals on sales of products, goods and services.
The company has set a standard credit period of 30 days for receivables from related parties.

5. Trade and other receivables, net

Trade receivables are from trade contractors (clients and suppliers, receivables under provided guarantees
for rented assets, and deferred expenses) and tax refunds.

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Receivables from trade contractors 169 194
Pending and awarded claims 14 11
Tax refunds 45 27
TOTAL 228 232

5.1 As of 31 December, the enterprise has the following receivables from trade contractors:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Receivables from clients 20 169
Advance payments ESF grants 118 4
Deposits to contractors 9 7
Prepaid expenses 22 18
TOTAL 169 194

The company applies flexible policy for its trade receivables. Immediate payment policy is adopted for large
part of the clients, while for regular clients the credit period is between 30 and 60 days, subject to individual

15
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agreement. The maximum period, after which trade receivables are subject to analysis for determining the conditions
of impairment, is 365 days. As of 31 December trade receivables, which impairment has not been applied to, are in
the amount of BGN 20 thousand with the following structure:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

les than 30 days 1 2
from 30 to 60 days 2

from 61 to 90 days 14 82

from 91 to 120 days 3 1

More than 120 days - 84

TOTAL 20 169

As of 31 December, there are no overdue receivables, which are not impaired. The written-off overdue
receivables are in amount of 7 thousand BGN (reported in “Depreciation and amortisation expense” in SCI).

The deposits provided in the amount of BGN 9 thousand are for rented assets and payment guarantees for
regular supplies.

Expenses for future periods refer to bank fees — BGN 1 thousand, insurances — BGN 7 thousand,
consultancy and EU project management — BGN 13 thousand, and subscriptions — BGN 1 thousand.

5.2 The tax refunds are from value added tax for December 2017.

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

VAT to collect 45 16
Other tax receivables - 11
TOTAL 45 27

The legal receivables are for fees and compensations for immaterial damages on labour case with
preliminary execution allowed.

6. Inventories

The management maintains a leve! of raw materials and spare parts in a warehouse that ensures the normatl
production cycle.

At the date of the financial statement, a commission of experts from the company makes an overview of the
raw materials available, as follows:
. Overview of the balance value of raw materials and comparison to the net realisable value, in order to
establish whether it is necessary to impair these raw materials in the financial statement. As a result of the overview,
it is established an impairment in amount of 17 thousand BGN is necessary for the ready production (reported in
“Depreciation and amortisation expense” in SCI). For the other inventories is established there is no need for
impairment to the net realisable value.
. Overview of the raw materials with respect to obsolescence and working capability. The company maintains
inventory of materials and specific spare parts for front and side port equipment. The inspection shows there are no
conditions for write-offs or impairment of obsolete inventories.

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Main and supplement materials 817 883
Production 726 71
Goods 34 33
TOTAL 1677 1627

The major part of inventories comprises materials (main and packaging) for the production and matrices for
moulding the products.

7. Cash and cash equivalents

The cash and cash equivalents available at 31 December 2017, are in bank current accounts in BGN and
EUR at Piraeus Bank Bulgaria AD and they are not interest bearing.

16
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2017
BGN'000
68
31
99

2016
BGN'000

31
112
143

8. Equity

Mathios AD is registered in the Trade Register as a joint stock company. As of 31 December 2017, the
issued equity is fully deposited in the amount of BGN 400 000 and equal to 400 000 shares with nominal value of
BGN 1 each.

Shareholders are as follows:

1. Mathios Refractories S.A., Greece — 99,9975 % of capital (399 990 shares)
2, Individuals — 0,0025 % of capital (10 shares)
9. Reserves
2017 2016
BGN'000 BGN'000
Legal reserves 40 40
TOTAL 40 40

10. Retained earnings

10.1 Retained earnings from previous periods

2017 2016
S BGNOGO .. BGN000
Retained earnings for 2009 163 153
Retained earmings for 2010 2456 2456
Uncovered loses 2014 (318) (318)
Uncovered loses 2016 (586) -
Total retained earnings from previous periods
10.2 Retained earnings for the current period
2017 2016
__________________ BGN'000 BGN'000
Retained earnings for the current period R (855) (586)
TOTAL 1150 1705

11. Current liabilities
11.1 Liabilities to related parties

There are related party liabilities only to Mathios Refractories A.D. They are in BGN, interest free, and are
solely from commercial deals on purchases of production materials, moulds, goods, services and rents of production
equipment.

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Mathios Refractories 1088 1210
TOTAL 1088 1210

17
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11.2 Liabilities to financial companies

Credit amount — EUR 151 500.

Purpose — operating resources;

Interest — three months euribor + 5%;

Principal — equal monthly instalments according to payment schedule;

Collateral — corporate guarantee, provided by the mother-company, and collateral pledge on receivables and
inventories (note 2.11 and 2.12);

Maturity — 31.05.2018

Credit amount — BGN 250 000.

Purpose — operating resources;

Interest — three months sofibor + 5%;

Principal — equal monthly instalments according to payment schedule;

Collateral — corporate guarantee, provided by the mother-company, and collateral pledge on receivables and
inventories (note 2.11 and 2.12);

Maturity — 31.05.2018

2017 2016
BGN'000 BGN'000
Credit for operating resources EUR 257 351
Credit for operating resources BGN 120 -
TOTAL 377 351
01/01/2017 ~ Changesincash  Changes of non- 31/12/2017
Recongllation of changes in llabllities from financlal llows from financial - monelary nature
operations operalions
BGN'000
Liabilities to financial companies 351 26 377
Total Habllitles from financlal operations 351 26 377
11.3 Trade and other liabilities

2017 2016
BGN'000 BGN'000

Liabilities to suppliers 435 111
Tax payables 17 16
Other current liabilities 5 4
EU grants (advance payments) 75 -
TOTAL 532 131

As of 31 December the company has liabilities to the following suppliers of raw materials, transportation
services, and others:

2017 2018

Supplier Supply type BGN'000 BGN'000

DALKAFIKI IOAN MARIA materials purchase 36 9
MERIDIAN fixed assets 33 -
DI ES SMIT BULGARIA materials purchase 6 -
LOBI KAR TRANS materials purchase 2
SIKA BULGARIA materials purchase 12 5
PALADIUM work safety eu grants 94 -
BELPACK materials purchase 92 43
STROICEM materials purchase 85 21
KDK TERM servises 25 3
CHEZ BULGARIA elecricity 9 7
TOPLIVO GAS gas production 9 5
OTHERS 28 16
TOTAL 435 111
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Tax payables are for tax on income, paid to individuals in 2017.

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Personnel incomes tax 17 12
Corporate taxes - 4
TOTAL 17 16

Other receivables are: payables for deliveries — BGN 4 thousand and insurances payables — BGN 1
thousand.

11.4 Liabilities to personnel

The following items are reported under the article “Liabilities to personnel”:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Wages and salaries 103 39
Refundable holidays 24 20
Social insurance payables 28 18
TOTAL 155 77

At the date of the statement of financial position, the management of the company has determined the
potential costs, payable upon release of the staff due to retirement over the next five years: BGN 0 thousand (2016:
BGN 0 thousand). The calculation of the amount of these liabilities assumes participation of qualified actuaries in
order to determine their present value at the reporting date. At present, the company does not use actuarial services,
thus the estimation of the company’s management for establishing the value of potential expense could not be

defined as reliable. In this respect, provisions for retirement payments are not recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Statement of comprehensive income
12. Revenue
12.1 Revenue from sales

In the statement of comprehensive income for 2017, the revenue from operations of the company is
presented as follows:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Revenue from sale of production 3707 3402

Revenue from sale of goods 302 720

Revenue from rendering of services 195 219

TOTAL 4204 4341
12.2 Other gains/(losses), net

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Gain/(loss) on a disposal of property, plant and equipment (ne) 8 )

Other gain : 2

TOTAL 8 2
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The company has made the following operating expenses for 2017:

13. Expense for raw materials and consumables

2017 2016

BNG'000 BNG'000

Main materials (1 048) (1072)

Supplement materials and spare parts (685) (726)

TOTAL (1733) (1798)

14. Administrative and selling expenses

2017 2076
BGN'000 BGN'000
Advertising,promotions, consulting, fees (59) (35)
Electicity, gas, water (151) (132)
Telecommunications and couriers 7) (8)
Rents (750) (927)
Trips and car expenses (40) (43)
Office supplies 4) 2)
Transport and other sales expenses (180) (215)
Other administrative expenses (115) (129)
TOTAL (1 308) (1 491)

15. Employee benefits expense

The expenses for wages and salaries of employees also include the salaries of the management personnel,
which are subject to analysis in 19.3.

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Expenses for wages and salaries (1 125) (946)
Expenses for social insurance (159) (146)
Expenses for refundable holidays (24) (20)
TOTAL (1308) (1112)

The number of employees towards 31 December under labour agreements is 78, while it was 76 for 2016.

16. Finance costs

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Expense for interests (20) (27)
Bank fees and commissions (9) (8)
Net income/loss from foreign currency deals (4) “4)
Net finance costs (33) (39)

17. Tax expense

The company completes 2017 with negative financial result before taxes — BGN (561) thousand. After
transforming the financial result for tax purposes, the company has a nit result for taxation.
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The main components of the expense on income tax are:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Temporary tax differences 6 .
TOTAL 6 0

After estimating the net effect from the new temporary tax differences for 2017 and the opposite effect of the
temporary tax differences from previous periods the company declares no change in deferred tax expenses for the
current year.

o Compengatlo Physical Low Bad Assets
Depreciation n for pensions persons L B . ; ) TOTAL
. capitalisation  receivables impairments
and holidays income
BGN'000
January 01, 2016 2 4 2 1 0 0 9
Accounted as revenue/expense in the stalement of comprehensive income
In the profit for the year (2) 2
In the other comprehensive income
December 31, 2016 2 2 2 1 2 0 9
Accounted as revenue/expense in the statement of comprehensive income
In the profit for the year 5 1) 2
In the olher comprehensive income 0
December 31, 2017 2 2 7 1 1 2 15

The income tax effect on the financial result for the period is as follows:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Profit/loss before tax (561) (586)
Temporary tax difference 6 -
Profit after tax (555) (586)

18. Yield per share
18.1 Earnings per share

Earnings per share are calculated as the net income available to shareholders is divided by the average
number of shares outstanding during the year.

The average number of shares outstanding, used for estimating the earnings per share, as well as the net
income available to shareholders, are as follows:

2017 2016
BGN BGN
Net income (loss), available to shareholders (555 238) (586 057)
Average number of shares 400 000 400 000
Earnings per share (BGN for share) (1.39) (1.47)

18.2 Net value per share

The net value per share is calculated by dividing the shareholders’ equity by the weight average number of

shares.
2017 2016
Shareholders equity, thousands BGN 1590 2145
Average number of shares 400 000 400 000
Net value per share, BGN 3.98 5.36
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19. Related parties

19.1 Relation type

Mathios Refractories S.A., Greece — mother-company.

IKM Company LTD - entity, controlled by key management personnel.

Mathios GmbH, Germany — entity, controlled by the majority shareholder of the equity.

IDEAL REFRACTORIES SA, Greece - entity, controlled by the majority shareholder of the equity
BAU MARKET SA, Greece - entity, controlled by the majority shareholder of the equity

19.2 Transactions with related parties

Transactions with related parties are not subject to specific terms and conditions.

Transactions type 2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Mother-company sale of production 3493 3208
Mother-company sale of goods and materials 74 59
Mother-company sale of services 180 205
Mother-company purchase of assets 5 19
Mother-company purchase of materials 359 530
Mother-company purchase of goods 128 445
Mother-company purchase of services 756 904
Controlled company sale of production 27 34
Controlled company sale of goods 1 17
Controlled company sale of services 2 2

The liabilities to related parties at the date of the financial statement are towards Mathios Refractories S.A.,
while the receivables from related parties are from IKM Company LTD, as follows:

2017 016
BGN'000 BGN'000
Receivables from related parties 24 27
Liabilities to related parties 1088 1210
19.3 Transactions with key management personnel
2017 2016
BGN'000 BGN'000
Salaries (335) (211)
Social insurances (13) (11)
Total transactions with key management peronnel (348) (222)
20. Financial risk management
Structure of the financial assets and liabilities at 31 December by category:
Credits and Total
Financlal assets, December 31, 2017 receivables BGN‘gOéZ)
BGN'000
Trade receivables and others 51 51
Trade receivables from related parties 24 24
Cash and cash equivalents 99 99
TOTAL 174 174
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Other financial

i Total

Financial liabilities, December 31, 2017 liabilities BGN'OO%
BGN'000

Bank loans 377 377

Trade liabilities to related parties 1088 1088

Trade liabilities and others 515 5l

TOTAL 1980 1980

Cradits and Total

Financial assets, December 31, 2016 receivables BGN'000
BGN'000

Trade receivables and others 187 187

Trade receivables from related parties 27 27

Cash and cash equivalents 143 143

TOTAL 357 357

Other financial Total

Financial liabilities, December 31, 2016 liabilities BGN'000
BGN'000

Bank loans 351 351

Trade liabilities towards linked persons 1210 1210

Trade liabilities and others 115 115

TOTAL 1676 1676

During its business operations, the company could be exposed to different types of financial risks, most
important of which are: market risk (including currency risk, risk of fair value change, and price risk), credit risk,
liquidity risk and risk from interest-related cash flows. The general risk management is focused on the forecasted
results from certain areas of the financial markets for achieving minimum negative effects, which could reflect on the
financial results. Financial risks are currently identified, measured and watched closely with the help of different
control mechanisms, so that adequate prices are determined for the products/services of the company and for the
attracted landed capital. This also helps to evaluate adequately the market conditions, the investments made by the
company, as well as the forms of keeping certain liquidity levels, without allowing unnecessary concentration of a
given risk

Risk management is performed currently under the direct control of the executive director, and the financial
experts of the company in accordance with the policy, defined by the Board of Directors, which has developed the
main guidelines for the general risk management. Based on those guidelines are developed specific procedures for
managing the different types of risk like currency risk, interest-related risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, as well
as for the use of derivative and non-derivative (mainly) instruments.

The different types of risk, to which the company is exposed in its business operations, as well as the
adopted approach for managing those risks, are described below:

Market risk

Currency risk

The company makes its trades on the internal and external markets, but is not exposed to considerable
currency risk, because all of its operations and trades are in BGN or EUR, which are exchanged at a fixed rate, set by

the Bulgarian National Bank by law.

The data from the table below shows the structure of the financial assets and liabilities under types of
currency:

. . in EUR in BGN Total
Financial assets, December 31, 2017 EUR'000 BGN'000 BGN'000
Trade receivables and other 51 51
Trade receivables from related persons 24 24
Cash and cash equivalents 31 68 99
TOTAL 31 143 174
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in EUR in BGN Total

Financial liabilities, December 31, 2017 ElIJnR'ooo BGN'000 BGN'000
Bank loans 257 120 377
Trade liabilities to related parties 1088 1088
Trade liabilities and others 36 479 515
TOTAL 1381 599 1980
. ) in EUR in BGN Total
Financial assets, December 31, 2016 EUR'000 BGN'000 BGN'000
Trade receivables and other 1 186 187
Trade receivables from related parties 27 27
Cash and cash equivalents 112 31 143
TOTAL 113 244 357
. R . Sp— in EUR in BGN Total
Financial liabilities, December 31, 2016 EUR'000 BGN'000 BGN'000
Bank loans 351 351
Trade liabilities to related parties 1210 1210
Trade liabilities and others 9 106 115
TOTAL 1570 106 1676

Price risk

The management succeeds in minimizing price risk in regard to raw materials by keeping aiternative
sources of supply for large part of them. Still, there is a risk of price increase for small part of the raw materials,
because they have specific production that does not have adequate substitutes. Minimizing price risk of negative
changes in prices of goods and services, subject to commercial operations, is achieved by periodic analysis and
negotiation of contracted relations as well as actualising the prices towards the market changes.

The company does not keep shares or other securities, which are subject to trading, and it does not have
practice to trade with financial instruments, respectively it is not exposed to risks of negative changes in financial
markets.

Credit risk

The financial assets of the company are concentrated in two groups: cash (in cash and in bank accounts)
and receivables from clients.

Credit risk mainly represents the risk that clients of the company are not able to fully pay and in the usually
defined terms the amounts due on trade receivables.

The company does not have significant concentration of credit risk. Its policy is to negotiate credit periods
over 30 days only to clients, who have long enough trade history with the company. For all other clients, payments on
sales are made mostly through bank wire transfers or in cash at the moment of the sale.

The collectability and the concentration of the receivables are watched currently in accordance with the
established company policy. Therefore, the accounting department presents a weekly report to the management
about the sales made, payments received, and unsettled invoices with upcoming maturity dates.

Cash funds of the company and the payment operations are concentrated in one bank, which increases the
risk for cash and cash equivalents.

Liquidity risk

The liquidity risk refers to the inability of the company to meet all of its liabilities according to their maturity. It
carries conservative policy regarding liquidity, through which it constantly maintains optimal liquidity reserve of cash
funds and good capability of financing its commercial operations. The company uses borrowed credit resources as
well.

The accounting department informs the management on monthly basis about new liabilities and follows the
maturity dates of payments, analyses factual and forecasted cash flows by period, maintains balance between the
maturity frames of assets and liabilities.
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Below are presented financial non-derivative assets and liabilities of the company at the date of the
statement of financial position, grouped under remaining maturity, determined against the stipulated maturity and
cash flows. The table is prepared based on not discounted cash flows and the earliest date, on which the receivable,
respectively the payable has become due. The amounts include principles and interests.

Financial assets, December 31, 2017

Trade receivables and others
Trade receivables from related parties
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL

Financial liabilities, December 31, 2017

Bank loans
Trade liabilities to related parties
Trade liabilities and others

TOTAL

Financial assets, December 31, 2016

Trade receivables and others
Trade receivables from related parties
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL

Financial liabilities, December 31, 2016

Bank loans
Trade liabilities to related parties
Trade liabilities and others

TOTAL

Risk of interest bearing cash flows

Uptofmth 1-3mths 3-12mths 0OV 12
mths
BGN'000  BGN000  BGN00O  BGN'000
28
24
52 0 0 0
Uptoimth 1-3mths 3-12mths “POve 12
mths
BGN'000  BGN'000  BGN'000  BGN000
377
. 403 37 - 7i
403 37 452 0
UptoTmth 1-3mths 3-12mths POV 12
mths
BGN'000  BGNO000  BGN000  BGN'000
169
27
196 0 0 0
Upto1mth 1-3mths 3-12mths Above 12
mths
BGN'000 BGN'000 BGN'000 BGN'00G
351
115
115 0 351 0

Without
maturity
BGN'000

23

99

122

Without
maturity

BGN'000

1088

1088

Without
maturity
BGN'000

18

143
161

Without
maturity
BGN'000

1210

1210

Total

BGN'000
51

24
99

174

Total
BGN'000
377
1088
515

1980

Total

BGN'000
187

27

143

357

Total
BGN'000
351
1210
115

1676

The company does not have considerable concentration of interest bearing assets, except the free cash
funds on current and deposit bank accounts, so that the revenues and the incoming operating cash flows are in large

part independent of the market interest levels.

The outgoing cash flows for 2017 are exposed to interest risk of using a bank loan in Euro with variable

interest rate, based on the interbank interest rates plus premium.

For the rest of financial liabilities, the company is not exposed to interest risk as they usually are interest-free

commercial payables.

December 31, 2017

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

Interest-free

BGN'000

174
1603

With variable With fixed
interest Interest
BGN'000 BGN'000

377

Total

BGN'000

174
1980
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The funds on current accounts accumulate interest rates according to the tariffs of the respective banks,
which are kept relatively constant for longer period of time.

The management of the company follows and analyses its exposition against the changes in interest levels.
Different scenarios are simulated, including refinancing, renewing of existing positions and alternative financing.

Estimations are made only for significant interest bearing positions.
The interest sensitivity towards 31 December 2017, against changes in interest rate is as follows: In case

the interest rate in BGN increases with 1% (100 basis points) and the influence of all other variables is ignored, the
annual profit after taxation, respectively the equity, would be lower with 377 Leva (BGN); in case of the opposite
change, decrease of 1% (100 basis points), the effect on the profit, respectively the equity, would be increase with the

same amount.

The financial assets and liabilities of the company at 31 December 2016, are as shown in the table:

With varlable With fixed

December 31, 2016 Interest-free Interest Interest Total

BGN'000 BGN'000 BGN'000 BGN'000
Financial assets 221 136 357
Financial liabilities 1325 351 1676

The fair value concept presumes realization of the financial instruments through sales, based on the
position, assumptions and judgments of independent market participants, to a basic or most advantageous for an
asset or liability market. For its financial assets and liabilities, the company accept as a basic market the direct
transactions between parties. Especially for the trade receivables and payables, loans and bank deposits, it expects
to realize these financial assets and liabilities or through their total refund or respectively by repayment in time.
Therefore, they are presented at their amortized cost.

Also, most of the financial assets and liabilities are either short-term (bank deposits, trade receivables and
payables, short-term loans) or are presented in the statement of financial position at market value (investments in
securities) and their fair value approximates their carrying value.

The Company's management believes that under the circumstances presented in the statement of financial
position estimates of the financial assets and liabilities are as reliable, adequate and reliable for the purposes of
financial reporting.

No transfers made between level 1, 2 and 3.

21. Capital risk management

The company manages capital risk in order to support its functioning as operating company, which provides
the respective return on the invested funds by the shareholders, commercial benefits to other interested parties and
participants in its business, as well as to support optimal capital structure in order to reduce expenses for the capital.

The company follows closely the structure of capital based on the debt ratio. It is measurement of a
company's financial leverage, calculated as the company's debt divided by its total capital. The net debt capital is
defined as difference between all debt (current and noncurrent) as it is shown the financial positions statement and
the cash and cash equivalents. The total capital equals the shareholders’ equity plus the debt capital.

The table below presents the debt ratios based on the capital structure as of 31 December:

2017 2016

BGN'000 BGN'000

Total debt, incl. 2152 1769
Bank loans 377 351
Payables towards related parties 1088 1210
Cash and cash equivalents (99) (143)
Net debt 2053 1626
Total shareholders’ equity 1590 2 145
Total capital 3643 3771
Debt ratio 0.56 0.43
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22. Going concern
The majority shareholder of Mathios AD declares the operations of the Company are entirely in compliance
with and subject to the execution of the adopted long-term Program for development of the Group Mathios

Refractories S.A. and to adopted Business plan for 2018. In this respect, despite the worsening financial ratios, like
reported loss of BGN 555 thousand for 2017 and a loss of BGN 586 thousand for 2016, it does not have plans for

limiting operations of the Company or laying off employees.

23. Events after the statement of financial position date

There are no events occurring after the statement of financial position date.

20 February 2018

Issued by Manager

4
(Katia Basy(;va-’,f {i (loannis K. Matlic
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HALIMOHAHA
AFEHLMSA 3A
MPUXOOUTE

¥ipg,

roauvwHA JAHBYHA OEKNAPALNSA

no 4n. 92 ot 3KNO 3a gaHbYHUA DUHAHCOB pesynTar
W OABMKUMUA TOAMLLEH KopnopaTueeH daHbK

O6pasey 1010

2017

I

flaHwy4Ha roguHa

1. 3a kanexwnapHara roauHa - Ha ocHoBaHue 4n.92, an.1 or 3KIMNO
Tosu ped ce nonvnsa U om Hogoabpasdyeartime npea 200uHama danbyHO 3adbiKeHU NUYA.

BAXHO! Axko eeve cme nodanu 200uLuHa JaHNbyHa
deknapayus 33 NOCOYEHUN Nepuod, HO Uckame

Oa Hanpaaume KOPEKLUU 8 Hes, e HeoOXxodumMo da
nodademe Hoea daHbYHa Oeknapayun, 8 HOAMo
ce chdspam acuvKu daHHu 3a nepuoda, a He
caMo me3au, koumo npomename. Kopekyuu e
dexnapatjusma Moxe da npasume @ CPOKa 3a
nodaaanemo (i U/unu edHOKPamMHo cred moau cpok 6o
30 cenmemepu Ha ocHoaaHue yn. 75, an. 3 om 3KTO0.

2, 3a KaneHgapHaTa roauHa, KOraTo nNpes3 rogMHaTa e Hanuue NpekpaTABaHe ¢ NMKBUAALUNA UMK ¢ o6naBsBaHe B
HEeCHLCTOATENHOCT UNK & NONANeHO UCKAHe 3a 3anuyaBaHe
Toau ped ce nombasa, Kozamo dexnapatuama ce nodasa 3a kaneHdapHa 200uUHa, NPe3 KOAMO © HAILIUE MPeKpamseaHs ¢

nukeudayus unu c obsassieaHe 8 HECLCMOSMENHOCM Unu e nodadeHo uckaHe 3a sanuvasaHe. B mosu cnyvall He ce nonbnsam ped 1 u

ce OpyXKecTBo

3. Mpu npekpaTsiBaHe ¢ NUKBUOALUA UNU
¢ obaBABaHe B HECHLCTOATENHOCT UMK
npy NpekpaTnasaxe Ha npeo6pasyBallo

un 160, an, 1

[ [

4n.162, an. 1

un.164

[l

an 17, and

[

uyn.162, an. 4

O

uyn.162, an. 2

L

yn.162,an. 3

[l

fara Nara

[ata fata Nara

(Ombenexeme npunoxumama paanopedba
om 3KlM0O u nocoueme cromeemuama
dama,ont KoAMo 3anoyea da meye CPOKbIM
3a nodaeaHe Ha Oeknapayuama, Hanpumep
— dama Ha enucsaHe 8 MbPeo8cKUs!
peaucmwp, 0ama Ha nodasaqe Ha lickaHe
34 3anudasare, dama Ha NpexpamsaeaHe Ha
deliHocmma u m.H.)

Hata

Adata

AeKnapauuarta

3.1. NMepuoga, 3a KOUTO ce oTHacA

(To3u ped ce nomvrisa & criyyaume no

4yn.160, an, 2

OT AaTa -

A0 paTa -

L

4. 160, an. 2, koeamo damama Ha
npekpamsieaqe U damama Ha nodasare Ha
UCKaHeINo 3a 3anuyasaxe npu aukaLdayus,
cbomeemHo damama Ha 3anuyaeaqe

npu HeckeMosimenHocm, ca a edHa u
Cblla 200UHa U & crlyqaume no 4. 164,

an. 2, koeamo damama Ha nodasate Ha
UcKaHeIno 3a sanudasaHe U damama Ha
3anuyasaHemo ca e edHa u cbliya 200UHa)

un.164, an. 2

O

oT pata -

40 gara -

4. 33 naHbKa BbPXY pPasxoauTe — Ha ocHoBaHue 4n.217, an.1 or 3KNO

5. Ha ocHoBaHue 4n. 75, an. 3 or

3.1. HaumeHoBaHWe Ha YyXKAeCcTPaHHOTO Nuue

4. Bua npegnpusitue

[]

(ako cme ombennasanu onyusama, nonbiHeme wacm X/)
4.1.HecbuHaHcoBO NpeanpuaTHUe

4.2, DUHAHCOBA MHCTUTYLUA

4.3.3acTpaxosaren D

3a gekf1apupane Ha HEBEPHUW faHHU e HOCU HaKa3aTenHa oTroBOPHOCT No HakasaTtenHusa kogekc.




(C U3KITIOHEHUE Ha 3acmpaxosamei)

4.4.HenepcoHnthUuMpano apyxecTBO UMK OCUrypUTerIHa Kaca D 4.5.10puAnYECKO NMUe C HeCToNaHCKa Len D

5.1, upxasa BLNTAPUA 5.2. O6nacT KIOCTEHOWN 5.3. O6wuHa AYMHULA
5.5. Ynuua, Ne, x.k., 6., BX., an. yn. Hukona Manawescku Ne9 5.6 MowleHckun koa 2600

AfpechT CbBNaja CTO3M Mo T. 5

(aKt cme omGenaaanu onyusima, He nonbrigalime masy mMovka)

6.1. Awpwaea Bvnrapus 6.2. O6nact KKOCTEHAWS 6.3. OBwmHa JYNHUUA 6.4. Haceneno msicrorp. AYMHWLUA _
6.5. Ynuua, Ne, w.k., 6., BX., an.yn. Hukona Manawescku N29 6.6 MoweHcku kog 2600

7.1 Tenedpo(Koa +Homep)

.2 E-mai ios_dupni abv.b
0701 - 40094 7.2 E-mail mathios_dupnica@ g

EFH/MH/NMHY/Cnyxe6er Ne o1 |
pervcThpa Ha HAN

NOAHWC MATUOC - 5908190001

Wme, npeaume, hamunua

CuerasuTen Ha ropULHUSA PUHAHCOB OTYET €!

9.1.1 Mime, npesume, 9.1.2. ETHUTHINHY 9.1.3 Bug, Ha NpasooTHOLUEHUETO ChC
hamunua I [Cnyx86eh Na or ChCTaBUTENA
perucTupa Ha HAIM

9.1. duandecko nuue
E] 06nUraunoHHo, B

KATA KAOPUHOBA T.M. CbC ChAPYXHUK,

BALWEBA 7408128314 TPYA0BO ynpaxHABaLL NudeH

eya []

9.2, CuertosogHo 9.2.1. HaumeHoBaHue _ 9.2.2, EMK no 3TP/EUK no BYNCTAT
npeanpuﬁme D — = o e )

HaunmerosaHue

EWK no 3TP/EUK no BYNCTAT

2. MsicTo Ha cronaHcka AelHocT B uyxbuna - |:| 3. MoryueHun goxolU OT W3TOYHULIN B HywBUHa ||:|
4. MNpeoTcTbNRaHE Ha KOpnopaTUBeH faHbk Wunu
HamaneHwe Ha c4eToBOAHWS PMHARCOB pesynTaT no peaa I:I
Ha rnaea gBajeceT 1 sTopa oT 3KMNO

(Ako cme ombenssanu moau ped, nonenHeme ped 4.1) ‘

4.1. UanbnHeHue Ha uancksaHeto no 4n.167, an.1 ot 3KNO |:|

(moau ped ce nonbrea Ha ocHosaHue 4. 167, an.2 om 3KM0)

5. MNpunaraxe Ha un. 189 o1 IKMO - gLpKarHa NOMOLL 33 perinoHanHo pPassuTue

fi. leinocTTa, cBLPaIaHa C NbPBOHAYaNHaTa MHBECTULUS, CE OChLIECTBSIBa B CbOTBETHaTa obLUMHa 3a Nepuos ot noxe 5 rogunHu
CNEJ, FOANHATA HA 3aBLPLUBEHE HA NbpPBOHAYaNHaTa UHBECTULUS cbrnacHo yn. 189, an. 1, T. 4 ot 3KNO B cuna a0 31.12.2013 r.
wunu yn, 189, . 3, 6. 8" oT 3KIMO B cuna ot 01.01.2016 r. (M3anwrIHeHUemo Ha moea ycrioslie ce deknapupa cned 3a8LpuWieaHe [:I
Ha nbpsoHavanHama uHeecmuLus. B cnyvaume Ha npeobpasysane Ha darb4HO 3a0B/DKEHOMO NLLe Mo3u ped ce nombiga om
npaeonpuemayra. B cnydyal ve cme ombenasanu moau ped, nonbaHeme ped 6.1)

6.1. MloguHa Ha 3aBLPLUBAHE HA NbPBOHaYanHaTa UHEECTULWA, N0 OTHOLUEHUE Ha KOATO € Hanuue 3aablXeHWe 3a NpojbnkaeaHe Ha 4eWHoCTTa
33 Nepuoj NoHe 5 rofuHK cnep roduHaTa Ha 3aBLpLUBAHe Ha NbpBOHAYanHaTa uHsecTuumns (Tesu daHHU ce Oeknapupam Ha ocHosaHue 4. 189,
an. 1, m. 4 om 3KMO e cuna do 31.12.2013 2. w/unu vn. 189, m. 3, 6. "s8" om 3KIO ¢ cuna om 01.01.2016 2. Mpu noseve om edHa NbpeoHavYanHa
uHeecmuyus 3a nepuoda om 2007 2. o zodurama, 3a KOAMO ce nodasa Hacmosuama deknapauusi, 0obaseme JOMbLIHUMENHU pedose.)

6.1.1 ]

7. OeitHocTTa no un. 1896, an. 1 (MPOU3BOACTBO Ha HenpepaBoTeHa PacTUTENHA W KMBOTUHCKA NPOAYKLMA) MPOALMKARA 43 Ce
OCHLILECTBABA 33 NEPUOY OT NOHE TP rogWHU Chea roanHaTa Ha npeoTcThhBate (Tesu OaHHU ce deknapupam Ha ocHoaaHue w1896, I:I
an. 2, m. 3 om 3KMNO. B cnyyaume Ha rnpeopasysare Ha daHbYHO 3a0/DKeHOMO fiuye mo3su ped ce roribnea om pasonpuemMHuxa. B
chiy«ail ve cme om6ensazanu moau ped, nomonHeme ped 7.1)
7.1. loanHa Ha NPeoTCTLABaHE Ha KOPMOPATUBEH 4aHbK, NO OTHOWEHWE Ha KOATO & Hanuue 334 bIKeHUe 3a NpoAb/KaBaHe Ha Lei#HOCTTa 33 nepuoa,
noHe 3 roAuHU cneg roauHaTa Ha npeoTcTbneane (fJpu noseqe am edHa 200uUHa Ha npeomemubsatie 3a neptioda om 20102. 00 2aduHama, 3a KoAMo
ce rnodasa Racmoswama deknapayus, dobaeeme SonbnHumentu pedose.)

7.1.1 |

3a peknapupaHe Ha HeBepHW JaHHW Ce HOCK HaKasaTenHa OTroBOPHOCT Mo HakasaTenHua kogekc.




Oﬁpaaeu 1011: ﬂpnomenue Ne 1 3a nofaBaHe Ha HaHBYHU obriekdenus nox popMaTta Ha NPeoTCTRNBaHe HA KOPNOPATUBEH

HaHBbK UNKU Ypes NpU3HagaHe 3a AaHbYHU LeNn Ha CYeTOBOOHU pa3xonu 3a gapeHus urnuv cruneHann

O6pasel 1012: NpunoxeHne Na 2 3a nevanbu (ooxoau), 06NOXeHU B uyBuHa, 3a KOUTO Ce Npunara MeTox 3a M3bareaHe Ha
OBOWHOTO OaHKLYHO obnaraHe

FoAMweH oTuyeT 3a AelHOCTTa

3.1

Bx. Ne u nata Ha roauwHUA Bx.Ne|12129725/16.03.2018 r
OoTYyeT Ha geuHOCTTa

He e Hanuue 3anbrkeHue 3a NOAaBaHe Ha TOAULEH OTYeT 3a AGAHOCTTa (ombenexeme, ako OaHBYHO 3adBLIKEHOMO JIue He ©
ocbiuecmensano deliHOCM 110 CMUCKIa Ha 3aKoHa 38 cuemoeodcmeomo, Ho nodasa 20duLMHe daktyHa Oekrapayus HanpumMep aa da
deknapupa 3a0b/KenUe 3a Kopnopamuser OaHbK, Gb3HUKHATIO 8 Pe3y/imam Ha rnpeobpasyeare Ha cYemMoBOdHUSI thliiHaHcae pesynmam
3a BaHbyYHU Lenu, uny opyau 8aHHU)

Opyru (nocoveme 6pos Ha dokymeHmume) D

3a AeknapupaHe Ha HeBEepHU AaHHU Ce HOCH HaKasaTeNHa OTrOBOPHOCT No HakasaTenHua Koaekce.




Ne [MOKABATENH i ) i EJ_IIMDBP CYMA
1 |2 - 3 4
4 |OBUWO nPrUxoau 0100 4245387.39
(rocousam ce npuxodume 110 omyema 3a npuxodume u pasxodume / omyema 3a doxoduime)
B T.4Y. HETHU NPUXOAU OT Npoaax6u
1.1 (nocoysam ce HemHume npuxodu om npodaxbu no emucskia Ha § 1, m. 49 om [P na 3KT1O eve 0110 4153259.31
gpbaka ¢ § 1, m. 11 om [P Ha 3akoHa 3a cHemogademeomo)
2  |OBUIO PA3XOOU 0200 4806966.57
(nocousam ce paaxodume 1o omuyema 3a npuxodume u pasxodume / omyema 3a doxodumo) i
CHETOBO}JEH DUHAHCOB PE3YNTAT (p.1 - p.2)
/Axo nonyyeHama pasnuxa e > 0, nonsnHeme ped 3.1; Axo nonyvyeHama paanuxa e <=0, nonkiHeme ped 3.2/
3.1 |CYETOBOAHA NMEMAINBA 0310
3.2 |CHYETOBOAHA 3ATYBA 0320 561579,18
Mpu1xoau 1 pa3xonu, KOUTO Ce UIKITIOYBAT NPU ONMPEAenAHE Ha CUeTOBOAHUA (DMHAHCORB Pe3yrnrar 3a AaHBYHO
npeo6pasyBsaHe
4 OBLO NPUXOAN, KOUTO C& W3KNIOYBAT NP ONPeAEnAHe Ha CYETOBOAHUNA (DUHAHCOB PE3ynTaT 3a 0400 0.00
AaHBUHO NpeobpasyBaHe e
5 0610 pa3xosu, KOUTO Ce U3KITKYBAT NpK onpe,qermHe Ha C‘-IeTOBOAHMF! twachoa pesynTa'r 3a 0500 0.00
AaHbYHO NpeobpasyBaqe ' —
CYETOBOOEH ®UHAHCOB PE3YNTAT 3A JAHBYHO NPECEPA3YBAHE
(p-1-p.4)-(p.2-p.5)
/AKo nonyvyeHama paznuka e >0, nonsnHeme ped 6.1, Ako nosyyeHama pa3nuka e <=0, nonsnixeme ped 6.2/
6.1 |MONOXWUTENEH 0610
6.2 |OTPULIATENEH 0620 561579.18 _
I'lPEOBPA3YBAHE HA CHETOBOOHWNA ®PUHAHCOB PE3YNTAT
Ne A. YBENUHEHUA nebP CYMA Ne B. HAMATEHUA WUOHP CYMA
[OAUWHY JaHBYHU aMopTU3auui
(yn.54, an.1) - 8x. nomowHa
1 loaWWHN CHETOBOAHU PA3XoAW 3a 2010 148574.95 1 cnpasKa",,AMOpmuaupyeMu 8010 148470 59
amopTusauun (un.54, an.2) akmusu*, nybnukysamra Ha
uHmMepHem cmpasuyama Ha
L HAIT - www. nap.bg
CyeTtoBogHa 6anaHcosa [1aHBUHA CTOUHOCT Ha
CTOWHOCT Ha oTnUCaKyTe OTMUCAHWUTE aKTUBW OT AaHbYHUA
2 |akTveu oT cueroBogHUS 7020 |0.00 2 e 8020  [0.00
AMOPTUIALMOHEH NNaH (4r1.66 amopTU3aunoHeH nraH (4n.66,
an.1) ! an.2)
o Pasxonu o noonenéa?.m OUEHKM - Mpuxoau OT NocNEABALUM OUEHKU
3 Ha akTheu 1 nacusK (un.34), B 7030 17716.22 3 Ha aKTuBW u nacuen (Wn.34), 8 8030 0.00
T TY.
pa3xXxofM OT nocrieBallin oUeHKU .
Is i W ar oTHncBate Ha Baemalinag 7031 0,00 |L>. i :WE);?MMEEL:”('%QTIIM oher 8031 0.00
KaTo HecbBupaemu (un. 34) . (4n,34)
I Mpu3aHaBaHe 3a AaHBYHW Uenu
MpuaHaBaHe 3@ faHbYHW Lenv 4 Ha HenpuaHaTt pasxoau ot 8040 219.62
i Ha HEeNpW3HaTh NPUXoAM oT 2040 0.00 nocnepBaLln oueHKM Ha akTUBU i :
NOCAEABALUM OLEHKM Ha aKTUBMA W ) nacusm (4n.35 n 37), B TM.
nacmusu (4n.35) 0T nocneaBallyM OUeHKU U OT
L i oTNUCBaHe Ha BaeMaHusa (4n.37) el pill2i62
MNpuaHaBaHe 33 AaHBYHU Lienu
Ha HenpuaIHaTh pasxoau no
° un.d2, an1,5u8 (un.42 an3u 8050 21814.60
6, u3peyeHue NbpBO)
Pasxodn, npeacrasnasawu E—
ZLOXOAN HA MECTHU thiuaUIEcky Mpuxopw/cyma, ¢ kosTo ca
nuLa no 340G u pasxoay 3a HaMasieHV CHETOBOAHNTE
5 330 LAKUTENHA OCATYHTENHM 7050  |64014.02 pPa3xoAM, OTYETEHU MO MOBOA Ha
BHOCKY, CBLP3aHU ¢ TAX (4n.42, 33 BIPKEHNS 38 HEUINNATeHu
anA, 5 u 8) 6 poxoan no 442, an.1 nHa 8060 0.00
33ABIPKEHNS 38 HEBHECEHU
38 bITKUTENHA OCUMYPUTENHN
BHOCKM No un.42, an.5 (Mn.42,
an.4 v an.6, uspevenve BTOPO)
Pasxoai 3 NUXBY OT Mpw3HaBaHe 3a JaHBYHK Lenn
NPUNErane Ha pexuma Ha Ha HEeNpU3HaT¥ pasxoau 3a
cnaba KanuTannsawms (4n.43 NMXBU OT NpKMNarade Ha pexuwma
an.1 )- ex. momowHa o a‘sKal Ha cnaba kanuTanusauus (4n.43,
6 ’ ' P 7060 0.00 7 an.2) - ax. noMouwHa crnipaeka 8070 0.00

"Peaynupane Ha cnabama
Kanumanu3aayusa", nybnukysaHa
Ha uHmepHem cmparuyama Ha
HAI - vevevenap hg

"Peeyripare Ha chabama
kamomanuzauus”, nybnukysaHa
H& UHmepHem cmpasuyama Ha
HAI - www.nap.bg

3a geknapupaHe Ha HeBepHW 4aHHW ce HOCU HaKasaresiHa OTroBOPHOCT Nno HakasaTenHus Kogekc.




3a AeKnapupaHe Ha HeBEpHW JaHHW Ce HOCW HaKalaTenHa OTroBOPHOCT MO HakazaTenHwa KO4eKe.

2 Pasxoau oT nuncu u Gpak 7070 11639 46
cbrnacHo un.28, B T Y.
pa3xonu OT IMNCU Ha
ABAFOTPAUHU U KPATKOTPaWUHY
7.4 aKTUBY C U3KIKIYEHUe Ha 7071 0.00
Marepuvandu zanacu (4n.28,
an.1)
PaaxoAK OT nunck u Bpak Ha MpuxoAn, Bb3HUKHANU No NOBOA
7.2 |maTtepuanHu 3anacu (4n.28, 7072 9699.53 8 Ha Henpw3HaTu no 4n. 28 nuncu 8080 0.00
an.2) u 6pak Ha akTueun (MN.29)
71 pasxog 3a 4C cwrnacHo un. 28, 7073 1939.93
an. 4.
nocneaBauy pasxoau,
OTYETEHU NO NOBOA Ha B3eMaHe,
7.4  |Bb3HWKHAMNO B peaynTaT Ha 7074 0.00
HerpuaHatn nuncu v 6pak Ha
akTveu (4n.28, an.5) . ) - |
Pasxoau, HenpuaHaTh 3a
8 AAaHBYHW LENU cbrinacHo Y. 26, 7080 26356.68
BT. Y.
pPa3xXofW, HECBBR3AHU C Mpvxonu, Bh3HUKHANW N0 MOBOA,
AEAHOCTTa UM KOUTO HE Ca Ha HerpuaHaTK 3a AaHbYHW Lenu 8090 0.00
8 HoKyMeHTarnHo 00acHOBaHU (41, s 2020208 2 pasxoau no ur., 26, 7. 6 (4un. 27, '
26,T.11n2) an.1, 1.2)
pasxXoaM 32 HayucneHu rmobu,
8.2  |coHthbuckaumu, CAHKLMM U NUXBK 7082 63.70
3a npocpotue (4n.26, T.6)
CyMa Ha noraceHuTe
334 BIDKEHWS, 33 KOWTO €
10 npunoxeH 4n.46, an.1 npea 8100 0.00
npeaAxoaHa roguHa (4n.46, an.3,
T.1
9 CyMa Ha 33 BIMKeHUATa (U146, 7000 l0.00 BN L) A N |
an.1) | [Mpuxogn, oTYETEHU MO NOBOA
OTNUCBAHE Ha 33AbIKEHNA, 3a
| 1 KOUTO € npunoxeH 4n.46, an.1 8110 0.00
| npea npeaxogHa roguHa (4n.46,
| an.3, 1.2)
Bx. noMouiHa crpasgka
"MNpeHacane Ha OaHbYHU
saaybu”, nybriukyeaHa Ha
12 UHMEepHEM cmpaHulyama Ha 8120 0.00
HAM - www.nap.bg
Mpucragane Ha jaHbyHa 3aryba,
BT.Y..
'12 | AaHBUHA 35\”/62? OT W3TOMHUK B 8121 0.00
cTpaHaTa
AaHbuYHa 3aryba oT U3TOYHUK
120 B qy>K6M|r‘+a Npu npunaraKe Ha 8122 0.00
MeToga "ocBoboxaaraHe ¢
nporpecus”
JaHb4YHa 3aryba oT WITOYHUK
12.3 |B yyxBuHa npu npunaraHe Ha 8123 0.00
- ) METOAS "AaHbYEH KpeAUT”
Opyru yBenuueHus Ha [pyrv HamaneHua Ha
CYETOBOAHUA PUHAHCOB CYeTOBOAHUA (DUHaHCOB
PE3YNTAT - 8X. NMOMOLYHE peaynTaT - eX. nomMoLLHa
crpaska "pyau ysenuderus u cripaska "[pyzu ysenuieHus u
10 HaMasieHUst Ha cHeMO8OOHUS 7100 23801.83 13 HaManeHust Ha cHemMo8OOHUs 8130 20191.10
thuHaHcos pesynmarm o peda thuHaHcos pesynmam no peda
Ha 3KrO", nybnukysara Ha Ha 3KIO", nybnukysaHa Ha
UHMepHem cmpauuama Ha uHmMepHem cmpariyama Ha
HAM - www.nap.bg HATT - www.nap.hg
BCUYKO YBENUYEHUA BCUYKO HAMATIEHUA
7
{oT pea 1 Ao pes 10) 0700 292103.16 8 (ot pea 1 Ao pen 13) 0800 190695.91 )
DAHBYEH ®UHAHCOB PE3YNTAT
(p. 6.1 unup. 6.2+ p. 7 om vonorHa A - p. 8 om konoxa b)
/AKo nonyyenama pasnuka e >0, nonbndeme ped 9.1; Ako nosfydenama paanuka e <=0, nonriHeme ped 9.2/
9.1  |AAHBYHA NEYANEBA 0910 0.00
9.2  |NAHBYHA 3AI'YBA 0920 460171.93
10 OAHBYHA CTABKA 1000 10%
_11 MONATALL CE KOPNOPATUBEH OAHEK (p. 9.7 x p. 10) 1100 0.00



I I'IOJ1AI'ALI.l CE KOPI’]OPATVIBEH JJAH'I:K npM NpUnaraHe Ha MeTOAMW 3a U3bArsaHe Ha OBOUHO

naHBLuHO obnaraue (p. 3 unu ped 5 om cnpaexa 1 Ha o6pasey, 1012 - lpunoxexue Ne 2)

1200

0.00

NPEOTCTBLMNEH KOPNOPATUBEH OAHBK

1300

0.00

‘I'OJIMLUEH KOPNOPATUBEH IAHBK cnen npeotcreneaneto (p. 11 unu p.12-p.13)

1400

0.00

HAMNPABEHW ABAHCOBU BHOCKW 3A TOOWHATA(MMombnHeme moau ped cned ycmaiogsaeare
Ha MOYHUS PAIMED Ha HECEHUME agaHCOBL 6HOCKU 3a eodunama ypes npeaned Ha daHbHI0-
ocueypumenHama CMemka unu 4pes noucKsare Ha UHepopmayus om HAM.)

1500

0.00

B T.M. HanpaeeHW aBaHCOBU BHOCKW A0 naTtara Ha npekpaTsBaHe, Korato ce nonana peq 16

(KoraTo ce nonsnBa pea 16, Ha TO3K pes ce Noco4sa Cymara Ha HanpaBeHUTe aBaHCoBW BHOCKM A0
AartaTa Ha npekpataRade, kouTo ckrnacto un. 158, an, 3 ot 3KMNO ce npucnaaar npu onpeaenste Ha
AaHbka Npu NpekpaTseaqe)

1510

0.00

16

BHECEH KOPMOPATUBEH OAHBK MPE3 TOAWNHATA B cny4yauTe Npy npekpatABaHe ¢
NUKBUOAUMA UNU ¢ 0OABSBaHE B HECHCTOATENHOCT

(Ha 1031 pea ce nocoysa BHECEHUAT AaHDBK NPU NPEKPaTABAHE, KOITO Ha ocHoBaHuwe un. 160, an. 2
oT 3KIMO ce npvcnana oT ALMKUMUA FOAUWEH KOPNOPaTUBEH AaHBK 38 rOA4UHATA Ha NPEKpPaTABAHETO
WNK OT ABIDKMMUS KOPNOpaTUBeH AaHBbK 38 NOCNEAHNS AaHbYeH NEPUOA, KOTaTo AaraTta Ha
noAaBaHe Ha UCKaHEeTo 3a 3anMuyaBake Npy¥ NUKBMAAUWA, CbOTBETHO AaTaTa Ha 3anu4aBaHeTo

NPV HECHLCTOATENHOCTTA, € B 8AH3 U ChLU@ roAUHA € AaTaTa Ha NPeKpaTABAHETO, Nonvnxete

TO3W Pey Cned YCTaHOBABAHE Ha TOYHWS pa3Mep Hd BHECEHUA AaHbK YPE3 NPErre] Ha AaHbYHO-
OCUIYpUTENHATa CMETKA UMK YPEa NOUCKBAHE Ha HdopMauus oT HAI.)

1600

0.00

PA3ITUKA 3A BHACAHE/HAQBHECEH JAHBK (p. 14—~ p. 15— p. 16)

171

PA3MWKA 3A BHACAHE
(Toau ped ce NoMbsisa, Kozamo NOyNeHama pasfuka e NonoxumenHa eenuqura.)

1710

0.00

17.2

18

19.1

HAOBHECEH JAHBK

(Tosu ped ce nomuriga, KO2amo NOMyYeHaMa Pasnuka e ompuyamenta eefuduHa unt Hyna. )
Babenesxka; HadsHeceHusim Oanbk We NOCHyXU 3a rnozacsigaHe Ha 0aHbyHU 3adbrixeHus no peda Ha
ur. 169, an. 4 om OIK. ako He e ombensaaH ped 18.

1720

BicTaHoBABaHe No peda Ha pazaen | oT rmasa wecrHageceTa Ha Oonk
B cayuail 4e Ha mo3u ped cre ombena3anu ommemkama, focodeme 6aHKosa cMemKa Ha
QaHbYHO 3a0bJIKEHOMO nuye, No kKoAmo da 6b0e eb3cmaHo8eH QAN LKL

1800

EWK no 3TP/BYNCTAT

Banka IBAN

BIC

'SZ_.QBI'I)KEHME 3A U3BBPLIBAHE HA ABAHCOBUW BHOCKU, BUA U OBLL PASMEP HA ONPEAENEHUTE
(AEKNAPUPAHWUTE) ABAHCOBU BHOCKHW 3A TOOUHATA
_(Tazu UHbOPMAYUS ce NoMbaa 3a yenume Ha onipedesane Ha nuxaa no yn. 89 om 3KMN0O.)

MeceyHu — crnacHo un. 84 ot 3KNO Aa

1910

0.00

19.2

19.3

TpUMeceNHUn — chmacHo un. B5 ot 3KNO Ha L—_]

1920

194

ﬂa'ra Ha KOATO U3TUYA CPOKBT 3a BHACAHE

TpUMeceuyHu — crnacHo yn. 118 unu un. 147 ot [a Ha NbpBATa TOUMece4Ha aBaHcoBa BHOCKA
cneg npeoBpasysaHeTo

3KMO ] >06pa : S

1930

TpUMeceYHy — cbrnacHo yn. 83, an. 3 oT 3KNO |Aa E]

1940

19.5

NaHLYHO 3aALMKEHOTO MULE HE e 3afbITKEHD
0a UaBLPWEA aBAHCOBU BHOCKA U He e Aa L__]

npunoxuno un. 83, an, 3 or 3KNO

1950

CYMA,
(Toau

BbPXY KOATO CE OhJIXKWU NUXBA MO Y. 89 OT 3KIO
ped He ce nonbIea, ako e omGenssan ped 19.4 unu 19.5)

20.1

20.2

3a MecevHMW aBaHCOBU BHOCKU: p. 14— (p. 19.1+ 0,2 x p. 19.1)
AKO nonyveHama pasfiiika e ompuyamenta eenuyuNa unu Hyna, Ha mosu ped ce 3anucea Hyna.

2010

0.00

3a TpMMeceYHU aBaHCOBN BHOCKM :
0,75xp. 14— (p. 19.2+ 0,2 x p. 19.2) unu 0,75x p. 14— (p. 19.3+ 0,2 x p. 19.3)

Ako rioflydenRama pasfiuka e ompuyamenia eefiuduna unu Hyna, Ha moau peO ce Jariicesa Hyra.

2020

0.00

3a gexknapuvpaHe Ha HepepHW AaHHy ce HOCK HaKasartenHa OTroBOPHOCT NO HakaszaTenHus Kogekxc.



Ne MOKASATENN CYMA
1 06w paaMep Ha CYETOBOLHUTE NPUXOAN OT B3GUMOOTHOLIEHUA CC CBBLP3AHU NWLE, B T . . 3828622.99 o
1.1 |- cnuua oT IPUCANKUUM C NpedeperLManeH AaHEYEH PEXUM o - 0.00 '
2 O6L pa3mep Ha CUETOBOLHUTE Paaxoan OT B3AUMOOTHOLUEHUA CkC CBBP3AHU ULE, B TH.. 1248060.97
2.1 |- ¢ nuua oT IpUCAUKUMK ¢ npedepeHuManeH AaHbyeH pexum 0.00
3 B3emaHus 0T CBbp3aHi NWUa — canao (ocTaThbk) KbM 31 LEKEMBPU Ha CbOTBETHATa I'oAUHa, B ... 24263.77
3.1 |- ot nuya ot HOPUCAMKUMY € NpedbepeHLUaneH jaHbyer pexXum 0.00
4 3a4bMKEHNA KbM cahpaanu'nwua — canpo (OCTaThLK) KbM 31 AEKEMBpPYU Ha CLOTBETHATA roANHa, B T.U.! 1088156.68
4.1 |- KbM LA OT OPUCANKLUM C npedepeHunaneH 4aHbY4eH PEXUM 0.00

3abenexxa: He ce nonvneam danuu 3a: cabpaaHu nuya no § 1, m. 3, 6. ,a" 6" u 0" om [P va JOK. Toea ca:

*  CBAPY3UMe, POSHUHUME Mo npaea IuHUS, 10 cbpebpeHa - 0o mpema cmeneH eKMOYUMenHo. U POCHUHUME 10 ceamoacmso. UaknyeHuemo
He ce MpuNasa camo rpll 83aUMOCMHOLIOHUST Mexdy mbpaoecku npednpusmus (ET) Ha nocodeHume siliya.

o pabomodamen u pabomHUK;

« nulama, edHoMo om Koumo e Hanpaatino daperue Ha Jpyaomo.

He ce nonwneam dakHy 3a nuua, Haemu o mpydosy npasoomHOLEHUS N0 cMucksta Ha § 1, m. 26 om [P Ha 3akona 3a daHbUuUIme §bpXy doxodume
Ha gpustiveckume nuya.

He ce cMsimam 3a cebpaaHy luua 3a usnume Ha deknapupaHemo mupzosckume dpyxecmea ¢ Ha0 50 Ha cmo JbpXasHo unu obtytiHeKo yHacmue

u dvpxasHUMe npednpuamus no yn. 62, an. 3 om Tbpaoeckust 3aKoH caMo opadu obcmosmencmeoma, Ye umam obuwy npuruLInan — Obpxasama/
0BLIUHAME, BKITIOYUMENTHO KO2amo MPUHUUNATEM & e0HO U ChL0 MUHUCMepCIneo. 38 Npednpusimusima o NpedxodHoMmo uspeyeHue 6CUIKu
ocmaHanu kpumepuu 3a cebpaaHocm, yemaroseru @ § 1, m. 3 om [P ha JOMIK, ce npunazam no obwusi ped.

3a AeknapupaHe Ha HEBEpPHWU AaHHW Ce HOCU HaKa3aTenHa OTroBOpHOCT No HakasaTenHus Koaeke.




Bua pasxoa

daHwuHa
OCHOBa

PESTE
cTaeka

Ovnkum gaHek

HeoGnaraemu
paaxoau

2

3

4

5.

Mo un.204,
an.1,7.1-
NpeacTaBUTENHU
paaxoau

2852.40

10%

285.24

Mo un.204, an.1,
T.2 - coLanHu
pa3xoaH,
NpeAoCTaBeH! B
HaTypa

0.00

10%

0.00

0.00

Mo un. 204, an. 1,
T. 4 — pasxoAu B
HaTypa, CEbP3aHK
C NPEAOCTAREHU 3a
NWYHO NoN3BaHe
aKTUBW W/nnn ¢
n3nonseaHe Ha
nepcoHarn

0.00

10%

0.00

3a peknapupaHe Ha HEBEPHU faHHU Ce HOCU HaKa3aTe/lHa OTroBOPHOCT Mo HakasaTenHusi KOAEKC.




1. U36op 3a obnaraHe no peaa Ha 3KMO 3a 2018r.

2. U36op 3a o6narane no pega Ha 3KMO 3a 2017r. Aa E]

3a6enewxu: 1. Ha ped 1 ce nocoysa 2o0uHama, credealua 200uHama, 38 KoAMo ce omHacs 200uwwHama danbyHa deknapauus, kozamo e usbpad
pedsm o 3KMO 3a obnazare Ha doxodume & Hamypa, NpedcmasnagaLyu pasxodu 6 Hamypa.

2. Ped 2 ce nomb/Iea oin aLta, KOUmo ca HoEoyYpedeHU pes 200UHaMa, 38 KOAMO ce omKacs 2oduliHama danb4Ha Sexnapayus, koeamo 3a masu
200una e uabpar pedbm no 3KI1O 3a obnazare Ha doxodume & Hamypa, npedcmaeriasaliy pasxodu 8 Hamypa. Tosu ped ce nonwnaa u om uya,
KOUMo 3a npedxodHama 200uHa He ca Bunu 3a0bL/MKeHU U He ¢a nodanu 200uwHa BaHbyHa dexknapayus, koaamo 3a 2oduHaima, 38 KoSmo ce OMHacs
HacmomLanma deknapayus, e u3bpar pedsm no 3KMO 3a obnazaHe Ha oxodume e Hamypa, npedcmasnssailu pasxoolu 8 Hamypa.

3a geknapupaHe Ha HeeepHU AaHHW Ce HOCH HakasaTenHa oTroBOPHOCT Mo HakasaTenHua kogekc.



1. Meceynu BHOCKN

2. Tpumece4Hu BHOCKK D ‘3.Tpvwecequu BHOCKW Ha OCHOBaHuWe 4n. 83, an. 3 D

4. Paamep Ha onpeaenexara MecevHa/TPUMeceYHa aBaHcoBa BHOCKA 0.00nB.
5. MpeoTcTENBAHE Ha aBAHGOBM BHOCKMU Ha ocHoBaHue un. 91 ot 3KMNO I:]

6. Pasmep Ha onpejeneHaTa MeceuHa/TpumeceyHa aBaHCcoBa BHOCKa cnel NpeoTCTLNBaHe B PE3ynTaT Ha 0.00m8
npunaraHe Ha 4N, 91 ot 3KMO ’ ’

BKINIO4UMENHO, ce ombensizea m. 3.

Ha Jeknapauus no 4n. 88 om 3KI1O.

3a6enexxu: 1. B cnyqati ye Ha ped 1.1 om yacm V e nocoveHa cyMa 8 pasmep Had 3 000 000 ns., ce ombensasam. 1;
2. B cnyvait ye Ha ped 1.1 om uacm V e rocoyeHa cyma & pasmep om 300 000,01 rie. 8o 3 000 000 N1e. aKNIOHUMENHo, ce ombensizsa m. 2;
3. B cniyvali ye cme usbpanu da npunoxume Y. 83, an. 3 om 3KIO u Ha ped 1.1 om yacm V e nocoveHa cyma & pasmep do 300 000 ne.

4. B cnyyalil ye npozHo3Husim danbueH thuHaHCos peayrimam e ompuyamesiia uniu Hynesa senuyuma, He ce noieisam m. 4 u/unu 6.

5. Kozamo Oeknapayusima ce nodaea Ha ocHoeaHue un. 75, an. 3 om 3KTTIO, mau cnpaska cnedea da ce ronbaHY N0 UOBRMUYEH HaqlH,

Kakmo e 6una nomsnHeHa gue geve nodadeHama e00uwWHa daHbyHa Dexnapayus, eb6 8pbaka C KoAmo ce nodaea Hacmosawama Kopuaupalja
dexnapayus. AKo ca Hanazam Kopexkyuu Ha auda unu paamepa Ha eeve 0eKapupaHume aeaHcoal 6HOCKU, Cblyiime ce U3gbplueam 4pes nodasaHe

3a AeKnapupaHe Ha HEBEPHU A4aHHU Cé HOCU HaKa3aTenHa OTroBOpHOCT No HakasaTenHus Koaekc.
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